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2

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel. )

Land Use Committee meeting

for February 14, 2007 is now in session.
For the record we have in attendance

3
4

Committee Members Mateo, Baisa, Medeiros,

5

Victorino and Molina.

6

Anderson, Johnson, Hokama and Pontanilla.

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

10

Excused are Members

Good afternoon, Mr. Chair.

Good afternoon, folks.

You seem to be

very enthused and excited, and the Chair very
much appreciates that.
Committee Staff, we have Carla Nakata;

11

12

and Committee Secretary, we have Tammy Frias;

13

and we have from the Corporation Counsel's

14

Office Mr. James Giroux; from the Planning

15

Department, the Director, Mr. Jeff Hunt and

16

Planner Ms. Robyn Loudermilk.
Thank you all for being here.

17
18

ITEM NO. 29:

CONDITIONAL PERMIT FOR "J & A HIDEAWAY"
VACATION RENTAL (HAIKU) (C.C. No. 02-40)

CHAIR MOLINA:

And before we proceed, Members, we do

19
20
21

have two items that the Chair would like to ask

22

for your consideration of moving up Committee

23

Item LU-29, which is a Conditional Permit for

24

OJ & A Hideaway" Vacation Rental to basically

25

take it out of order and address that matter
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first.

The Chair doesn't anticipate too long a

2

deliberation on that.

3

addressing that matter?

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Is there any objection to

No objection.

Okay.

Thank you very much.

At this time, the Chair would like to

6
7

ask if there is anyone in the gallery that would

8

like to testify on Item LU-29?

9

three minutes to testify with a minute to

10

conclude.

11

and pagers.

And please turn off all cell phones

Is there anyone signed up for testimony

12
13

You will have

on LU-29, Committee Secretary?

14

MS. FRIAS:

No, Mr. Chair.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Seeing none, the Chair will ask

16

if there aren't any objections, the Chair will

17

close public testimony on Committee Item LU-29.

18

Any objections?

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21
22

No objections.

Okay.
&~d

Thank you very much, Members.

the Chair would like to recognize

the presence of Members Pontanilla and Johnson.

23

Good afternoon, Members.

24

Members, LU-29, the Committee is in

25

receipt of County Communication Number 02-40
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

5

LU 2/14/07
1

from the Planning Director transmitting a

2

proposed bill entitled,

3

Granting Alex Lovejoy and Jed Buckner a

4

Conditional Permit to operate a transient

5

vacation rental in four bedrooms of a

6

five-bedroom farm dwelling within the County Ag

7

District for property situated at 93 Ulumalu

8

Road, Haiku, Maui, Hawaii.!!

9

"A Bill for Ordinance

The purpose of the proposed bill is to

10

grant a request from Alex Lovejoy and Jed

11

Buckner for a one-year Conditional Permit to

12

operate a transient vacation rental in four

13

bedrooms of a five-bedroom farm dwelling on

14

approximately two acres of land at 93 Ulumalu

15

Road in Haiku.

16

And the Committee also received a

17

correspondence dated December 7, 2006 from Jed

18

Buckner and Alex Lovejoy providing notification

19

that the subject property had been sold in

20

August 2006, and that the applicants currently

21

reside in Colorado, and that they withdraw their

22

request for a Conditional Permit.

23

The Committee may consider whether to

24

recommend filing of County Communication

25

No. 02-40 and other related action.
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The Chair would like to ask for comments

1
2

from the Planning Department on LU-29.
Mr. Director?

3

4

MR. HUNT:

Good afternoon.

Given the correspondence

5

from December 7th, 2006, we're recommending that

6

this item be tabled or --

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

MR. HUNT:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Filed.
Thank you, Mr. Director.

Planning Department?
Seeing none, the Chair would then like

12
13

Okay.

Committee Members, questions for the

10
11

Filed.

to recommend a filing of LU-29.

14

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

l7

Okay.

So moved.
Second.

It's been moved by Member

Pontanilla and seconded by Member Victorino.

18

Any discussion?

19

Seeing none, all those in favor, signify

20

by saying aye.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Aye.

All those opposed?
Okay.

23

24

it eight, zero.

25

filed.

Thank you.

The Chair will mark

The communication has been

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

7

LU 2/14/07
Very good, Members.

1

That was fast and

2

quick.

3

LU-50 -- excuse me.

4

make a -- stand to make a correction on that.

5

It was seven zero with two excusals, Members

6

lL~derson

7

Now, to our next agenda item, which is
The Chair would like to

and Hokama, on that last item, LU-29.

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Baisa, Johnson, Mateo,
Medeiros, Victorino, Vice-Chair
Pontanilla and Chair Molina.

8
9

NOES:

None.

10

EXC.:

Councilmembers Anderson and Hokama.

11

ABSENT:

None.

12

ABSTAIN: None.

13

MOTION CARRIED.

14

ACTION:

Recommending FILING of communication.

15
16

ITEM NO. 50:

17
18

CHAIR MOLINA:

DISTRICT BOUNDAY AMENDMENT, COMMUNITY PLAN
AMENDMENT, AND CHANGE IN ZONING FOR
PAPAANUI, LLC (MAKENA) (C.C. No. 06-81)
Okay.

Moving on to LU-50, which is a

19

District Boundary Amendment, Community Plan

20

Amendment and Change in Zoning for Papaanui,

21

LLC, Makena.

22

received from the Planning Director,

23

transmitting a proposed bill entitled "A Bill

24

for an ordinance to amend the State Land Use

25

District classification from Agricultural to

County Communication No. 06 81
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1

Urban for property situated at Makena, Maui,

2

Hawaii.!]

3

The purpose of the proposed bill is to

4

grant a request from Papaanui, LLC for a

5

District Boundary Amendment from Agricultural to

6

Urban to develop a seven-lot subdivision on

7

approximately 3.498 acres in Makena, Maui.

8
9

10

Number 2, a correspondence was received
dated April 21st, 2006 from the Corporation
Counsel's Office, transmitting the following:
(a), A revised proposed bill was

11

12

received entitled,

13

amend the Kihei-Makena Community Plan and Land

14

Use Map from Multi-family to Single-family for

15

property situated at Makena, Maui, Hawaii."

16

purpose of the revised proposed bill is to grant

17

a request from Papaanui, LLC for a Community

18

plan Amendment from Multi-family to

19

Single-family to facilitate the development.

20

"A Bill for an Ordinance to

The

And (b), A revised proposed bill

21

entitled,

"A Bill for an Ordinance to Change

22

Zoning from Interim District to R-3 Residential

23

District (Conditional Zoning) for property

24

situated at Makena, Maui, Hawaii."

25

of the revised proposed bill is to grant a

The purpose
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1

request from Papaanui, LLC for a Change in

2

Zoning from Interim District to R-3 Residential

3

District to facilitate the development.
The Committee may consider whether to

4
5

recommend passage of the proposed bill and the

6

revised proposed bills on first reading, with or

7

without further revisions.

8

may also consider the filing of County

9

Communication No. 06-81 and other related

10

And the Committee

action.

So with that being said, Member, the

11

12

Chair -- Members, the Chair would like to

l3

proceed in the following fashion, but before I

14

do that, the Chair would like to recognize

15

Members Hokama and Anderson in attendance here

16

today, so all Members are present.

17

The Chair would like to proceed in the

18

following, the application -- or the applicant

19

will be doing a presentation on the matter.

20

after that, we will have comments from the

21

Planning Department, and then we will proceed

22

with questions and answers from the body.
Any objections to proceeding in that

23

24
25

fashion?
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So be it.

Members, we will take a short break to

2
3

prepare the Chambers for the presentation on

4

Committee Item No. LU-50.
This Land Use Committee meeting is in

5

6

recess.

(Gavel).

7

RECESS:

1:39 p.m.

8

RECONVENE:

1:41 p.m.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel.)

This Land Use Committee

10

meeting for February 14, 2007 is now back in

11

session.
We have from the Papaanui application,

12
l3

we have Mr. Dean Frampton to give us the

14

presentation.

15

MR. FRAMPTON:

Bill.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Excuse me.

17

MR. FRAMPTON:

That's okay.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

The famous Frampton brothers.

19
20
21

Okay.

Bill Frampton, I'm sorry.
I've been called worse.

Mr. Frampton, you have the mike.

Please proceed.
MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chair and thank

22

you Council Land Use Committee Members and Staff

23

for the opportunity to be heard today.

24

you folks have a very busy agenda and we

25

appreciate the chance to come back and share

I know
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with you our project.
Today, I have myself again.

2

My name is

3

Bill Frampton.

4

John Santos and David Ward, and the staff from

5

Frampton

&

With me today is my partner,

Ward and our families as well.

I would like to provide you a brief

6
7

overview of our project and we'll be available

8

for question and answers afterwards.

9

try to make through this project fairly quickly

10

And we'll

being that most folks have seen this previously.
Again, the project is located down in

11

12

Makena, south of Wailea, just north of the

13

Makena Prince Resort Hotel and is mauka,

14

immediately mauka of the Makena Historic

15

Landing.

16

The surrounding land uses in the region

17

are clearly -

18

residential, multi-family and a lot of

19

hotel-related type uses.

20

project identified in the green area right here,

21

the Makena Landing right there.

22

point are numerous single-family residences,

23

the -- the project, condominium project is

24

located on this side.

25

have been identified as

Again, you can see our

Out on the

One feature I would like to point out is
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

12

LU 2/14/07
1

Old Makena Road or Makena-Keoneoio Road does

2

come up around the hill and go down and traverse

3

through a portion of our property.

4

important note to consider as we move forward in

5

the discussions.

That's an

Here's the real property tax map

6
7

showing, again, the location of our parcel as

8

one single parcel, 3.5 acres approximately.

9

again, you can just make out the roadway going

And

10

through our parcel again as being our ownership.

11

Something we're anxious to resolve.
The subject property identified here on

12
13

the map showing in the shaded hatched area,

14

3.49 acres.

15

where the road comes through.

16

here -- we'd like to note that the area

17

identified in blue up here and blue down there,

18

those are two separate parcels that were

19

purchased after we purchased our property to

20

help secure access.

21

access.

22

we would be dedicating those roads and

23

straightening out the access and ownership

24

issues once and for all for that area.

25

Again, I highlighted this section
I also noted up

It was related more to

It was also done so in the hopes that

Our project, as the Chair mentioned
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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earlier in -- during the introduction, was,

2

again, we have -- our parcel is designated as

3

State Land Use Agriculture.

4

Multi-Family.

Community Plan is

The County zoning is Interim.

And I note in parenthesis that it was previously
6

shown as A-2 Apartment on the County Land Zoning

7

Map No.5, which we'll see in a short few

8

minutes.

9

we're also within the SMA, so we need to

10

require

11

rules.

12

The Flood Zone is in C and, of course,

comply with the shoreline management

Here's the State Land Use District Map

13

showing that we are surrounded on all sides

14

except for the one remaining privately-owned

15

parcel by the Chang family.

16

parcel, it's heavily dominated by urban as well

17

as rural out on the point.

18

Except for that

Our Community Land Use Map again.

The

19

entire area, including our parcel, multi-family,

20

some park along the shoreline, residential

21

single-family out on the point.

22

mauka across Makena Alanui Road is your park

23

areas, which are the golf courses.

24
25

And then up way

And here is Land Zoning Map NO.5.

The

only point I'd like to callout is you can see
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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this sort of circle.

That's a piece of paper

2

that was glued onto the Land Zoning Map No. 5

3

several years ago.

4

within it as Interim.

5

opinion that came out several years back from

6

Corp. Counsel that, essentially, we were A-2

7

Apartment; however, it was zoned inconsistently

8

with the State Land Use designation of Ag and

9

the County doesn't have the jurisdiction or

Our parcel is included
That's an interesting

10

authority to zone agricultural land.

11

therefore, were Interim, which is part of our

12

application today to bring consistency amongst

13

our land uses in order to allow us for our

14

subdivision.

15

Here is a brief time line.

And so we,

I won't go

16

over in detail, but what I -- just what we do

17

like to note is from 2004 through as late as

18

yesterday, we've been communicating with the

19

Makena Homeowners Association.

20

very helpful in sharing historical information

21

with us, but also helping to shape and formulate

22

our plan for the single-family residential

23

subdivision.

24
25

They've been

We've also met with numerous government
agencies.

Specifically, I've listed some of the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Orc: (808) 524 2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

15

LU 2/14/07
1

more important ones that had specific comments

2

like

3

Department of Health regarding our wastewater

4

systems, making sure that they were done

5

properly and clean, and Historic Preservation

6

Division.

such as Department of Health, State

In December of 2004, the Planning

7

8

Commission accepted our Draft EA, Draft

9

Environmental Assessment.

In April of 2005, the

10

Planning Commission accepted our Final EA, which

11

was a FONSI, a finding of no significant impact.

12

That, therefore, allowed us to go before the

13

Planning Commission in July of 2005.

14

project was unanimously approved with a

15

condition that has been transmitted up to you,

16

and we'll go over later today.

Our

17

The preliminary subdivision approval for

18

our seven-lot subdivision was in April 2006 and,

19

as I think most of us recall, in July of last

20

year, we had our first initial hearing up here

21

and followed subsequently in August by a Land

22

Use Committee site visit.

23

before you again today to talk about the

24

project.

And now, we're back

Real briefly, the project is a seven-lot

25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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1

single-family residential subdivision with the

2

intent of keeping the Makena area rural.

3

also include on and off site roadway --

4

improvements, such as roadway, drainage,

5

underground utilities.

We

The lots are going to range in the size

6
7

from around 16,000 to upwards of 23,000 square

8

feet.

9

undeveloped.

The existing land uses are now vacant and
Water is serviced by the County.

10

We don't have a County wastewater line running

11

in front of the property or anywhere near by, so

12

we're going to -- we're proposing aerobic

13

wastewater systems.

14

Drainage.

We have an exciting part to

15

share with drainage as we get to that section,

16

but it's going to be a landscaped basin with

17

subservice systems and accesses off of Old

18

Makena Road and Old Ulupalakua Road.

19

I'd like to go over briefly the -- what

20

we're calling -- we're posing the three most

21

significant what we see as benefits of our

22

project and how

23

terms of crying to think about the community and

24

being sensitive to the needs.

25

that we shape the project in

Our first one is the environmental
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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quality.

The continued high environmental

2

quality of Makena, and concern that if we don't

3

think about that, that there is a possibility

4

for degradation of that existing environment.

5

Therefore, our drainage system, our best

6

management practices and our wastewater systems

7

are very important to us.
The roadway improvements.

8

The question

9

of preserving the rural character of Old Makena

10

Road is something that's extremely important to

11

us.

12

the community plan, as well as, I believe, this

13

body.

But not only to us, but the community and

Workforce housing.

14

Lastly is workforce

15

housing.

16

very grateful that we have an opportunity to

17

partner with Lokahi Pacific and to do some

18

workforce housing that we'll talk about in a

19

little while.

20

We're real happy about recently

So briefly, the environmental quality

21

portion what we talked about, the benefit.

Our

22

drainage system, the biggest thing that we were

23

thinking about with our drainage system was how

24

can we design a system that is focused on

25

protecting the environment and, more -

which
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also includes the shoreline quality, the water,

2

the near shore systems, ecosystems.

3

Our drainage system, which includes a

4

very large oversized system, is a -- consists of

5

a drainage basin, has a capacity of 35,000 cubic

6

feet for storage.

7

We actually have 5,000 of that allocated to us.

8

It's a shared system.

9

maintained by us, built by us, but we'll share

Our project requires 2,000.

It's going to be

I mean

10

with the new owners of Makena Resort.

11

you'll see where that plan is, but, again, the

12

main thing is that we have more than double the

13

capacity of our drainage, which we believe is

14

very important to not just meet the bare

15

minimums.

16

Best management practices.

Those are,

17

of course, also known as BMPs.

They're

18

construction related measures to take to protect

19

the environment from soil erosion, sediment

20

protection, pollution, non-point sources of

21

pollution.

22

that we will include and be required to,

23

addition to the County and the State, but we

24

will insist that this happens.

25

sediment traps, filter fabric, silt fences.

There's many measures we can take
in

And silt fences,
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There's a lot of new innovative technology

2

measures that have come forward recently that

3

can help continually improve in this area.
The third item, the aerobic wastewater

4

5

treatment system.

Our focus there was to reduce

6

t·he risk of environmental impacts from the

7

standard wastewater treatment systems that you

8

can see in other older, maybe, properties.

9

State now really likes to see us go with an

10

aerobic system.

11

every lot will have to go with an aerobic

12

system.

13

The

We're going to require this of

Our roadway improvements.

Again, the

14

focus is to protect and preserve that rural

15

character of the road we all enjoy.

16

stated in the Kihei-Makena Community Plan.

17

was clearly expressed to us by the Makena

18

Homeowners Association.

19

recommended approval of our project with the

20

condition that we keep the roadway rural.

21

was transmitted to you folks.

22

preliminary subdivision approval letter that we

23

received from the Department of Public Works

24

noted that our project would have to comply with

25

the roadway -- urban roadway improvements for

This is
It

The Planning Commission

That

However, our
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our subdivision.
The difference in the County Code

2
3

standards, urban -- an urban minor street would

4

be required to produce 44 feet of right-of-way,

5

a pavement width of 28 feet, and it would

6

require curbs, gutters, sidewalks, all of which

7

again the Makena Homeowners Association was very

8

hopeful that we would not have to do that.

9

don't want to see that take place.

They

Rural minor

10

street is reduced to a 40 foot right-of-way and

11

22 feet of pavement width, and curbs, gutters

12

and sidewalks aren't required.

13

of the differences.

Those are sort

We have suggested in our application

14
15

that for Makena-Keoneoio Road, we'd like to have

16

a minimum right-of-way of 40 feet, a pavement

17

width of 22 feet.

18

put in the concrete sidewalks, concrete curbs

19

and gutters, and of more, sort of significance

20

would be we'd like to not have to grade the

21

right-of-way in its entirety.

22

we don't have to grade the right-of-way, we

23

would be able to maintain or keep our walls

24

the retaining walls at a height of four feet or

25

less.

We would like to not have to

In doing so, if

If we have to grade, the walls
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significantly increase in size.

2

Old Ulupalakua Road, we would like to

3

have the same conditions as noted above, just

4

basically improve it to rural standards.

We

5

think that's appropriate for the region.

And

6

our private driveway access lots for number 6

7

and 7, again we'd like to go with the rural

8

improvement.
There are some photos that I'd like to

9

10

show you here to help orientate those who

11

haven't been down to the property, the new

12

Council Members and some who have been, just to

13

recap.
This is old Makena-Keoneoio Road.

14

We're

15

facing right now west out towards Lanai, if you

16

will

17

here is on the right.

18

Old Makena Road that traverses our property,

19

which is identified by this dashed line.

20

area to the mauka side of that line is our

21

property.

22

existing pavement width right here for a

23

comparison of scale is 22 feet wide from edge of

24

pavement.

25

island of Lanai.

Our subject property

Here is the portion of

This

And one interesting note, the

Edge of pavement is about 22 feet.

Sure.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

MR. FRAMPTON:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

5

While you're on that.

Yeah.
Can you show us where you do

not want to grade the right-of-way?
MR. FRAMPTON:

Yes, Councilmember Anderson.

The

6

section that we are concerned about -- and the

7

next two or three photos will really highlight

8

it, but it has to do with this mauka portion

9

right here.

The reason for our request isn't

10

related to any kind of a cost-savings situation.

11

It really primarily has to do with preserving

12

this rural character.

13

this right-of-way, we're going to be required

14

if we had to grade it and bring it down to the

15

level of the road, a substantial retaining wall,

16

anywhere upwards from eight to ten feet to

17

twelve feet in some sections, that, we feel,

18

not in consistency with the request to remain

19

rural.

20

And if we had to grade

is

Our existing road, however, is around 17

21

to 20 feet wide right now.

We agree that needs

22

to be improved to 22 feet done for the public

23

welfare, health, and safety reasons.

24

that -- again, here is our steeply-sloped land

25

right here, this embankment that's really a

But
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constraint to what we're trying to do.

And we

2

think that that steep-sloped land really sets us

3

apart as being a unique situation and different

4

from a lot of others that are along this Old

5

Makena Road with our grading.
Another item to note is that the

6
7

property immediately abutting our land on

8

Makena-Keoneoio Road, each side of these parcels

9

are -- you've got two significant walls that are

10

in place.

They're right on the edge of the

11

right-of-way, so they set and establish the

12

30-foot right-of-way that's existing today for

13

Old Makena Road, for this portion of the road.

14

To transition to our road to have to comply with

15

the urban requirements, we think, is just not

16

practical or feasible and isn't appropriate for

17

the area.

18

here.

And again, our subject property is up

Makai is to the ocean down there.
This is one other view we wanted to show

19
20

you.

Standing up near the entrance to the

21

parking lot looking east, if you will, the

22

drainage basins that we talked about before

23

and I think several of us saw out in the

24

field

25

is about maybe a third of the drainage area.

encompass a very large area, and this
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It's not shown and continues on inward.
The driveway for the access lots -- to

2
3

provide lots for lots 6 and 7 would be right up

4

here.

5

that's been turned in to Public Works and has

6

been approved, so that's in good shape.

7

again, here's what about 22 feet of pavement

8

would look like, and we think, again, that

9

that's a nice road.

We've done a site distance study report

And

It's safe enough for people

10

to -- vehicles to pass one another and with

11

grass swales and whatnot on the side, there's

12

opportunity for pedestrians to enjoy their

13

walks.

14

The last component that we consider the

15

public benefit is -- we're really happy and

16

grateful that in the last several weeks an

17

opportunity has been presented to us to work

18

with Lokahi Pacific.

19

Lokahi Pacific to assist with providing

20

workforce housing in the Kihei-Makena region.

21

And again, I just really would like to reiterate

22

how happy we are with this opportunity to

23

provide for sort of two components, essentially.

We could partner up with

24

We are going to refurbish -- we'll work

25

with Lokahi to help assist in the refurbishment
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of eight existing rentals -- the rental units

2

located in Kihei near -- in proximity to Charley

3

Young's Beach.

4

have an opportunity to work with Lokahi, and

5

that they will help assist with seven new

6

single-family residential units -- that's a

7

house and lot -- in Kihei.
The agreement would ultimately be done

8
9

Then in addition to that, we

via partnership prior to receiving final

10

subdivision approval.

11

pre -- earlier than that, we would have no

12

problem working with Lokahi.

13

nicely working with us, and I would like to note

14

that representatives from the Lokahi Pacific are

15

here today, as well as the County Housing and

16

Human Concerns, who we also discussed this with.

17

They're here to answer more questions.

18

they'd be more appropriate -- more better to

19

answer.

20

If it needed to be done

They've been very

I think

And our last slide is the conditions for

21

zoning.

We'd like to just put up a couple

22

conditions that we!re sort of suggesting, if you

23

will.

24

but we absolutely agree co it.

25

Planning Commission and it's that no -- none of

Well, the first one did not come from us,
It came from the
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the lots, the seven lots that are created,

2

cannot be further resubdivided.

3

take a lot -- even though the zoning that we're

4

asking for would allow for it, there is -- it

5

would be restricted and you can not do that.

6

And we'd also restrict the condominiumization of

7

these parcels or what's also known as the

8

horizontal property regime.

9

process, you can go through the State and

10

You could not

You can go -- a

further sell off portions of your land.
Our suggested conditions is that the

11

12

applicant and any successors or permitted

13

assigns would contribute $600,000 to Lokahi

14

Pacific to be used for the

15

affordable housing, workforce housing and

16

assisting Lokahi with workforce housing in the

17

Kihei Community

18

area.

19

to be done through agreements prior to final

20

subdivision approval.

21

proceed without complying with that, which isn't

22

a problem for us.

23

to be used for

Kihei-Makena Community Plan

And again, this would be done -- all have

We wouldn't be able to

The next condition relates to the

24

roadways.

And, again, it's all being done in

25

order to preserve the traditional rural scale
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and character of our existing Old

2

Makena-Keoneoio Road.

3

allowed to do a minimum right-of-way of 40 feet

4

and a pavement width of 22 feet.

5

to also have it state that concrete sidewalks,

6

curbs and gutters shall not be installed.

We're asking that we be

We would like

And the third portion of this condition

7

8

would be the entire length of the right-of·way

9

shall not be graded

~o

i~s

full width such that

10

retaining walls adjacent to or within the

11

right-of-way, which are related to the roadway

12

improvements, shall not exceed four feet in

13

height.

14

consistent number found throughout the community

15

plan.

16

and subdivision districts, as well.

17

Lastly, we're also

And, again, that four feet is a

It's found throughout the rural zoning

we're respectfully

18

requesting that our access driveway lot for lot

19

number 6 and 7 would be kept to no wider than 12

20

feet of pavement to help, again, maintain the

21

rural character and scale.

22

Our final -- here is the site plan.

23

Again, the seven lots, I just wanted to point

24

out a few items here.

25

lots here.

Again, there are seven

Right about where these shaded areas
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are is approximately where we've anticipated the

2

building lot pads would be.

3

with the design was to go out and identify

4

appropriate sites first that could be built

5

where it would be appropriate to locate a house,

6

then placed your lot lines, rather than the

7

opposite of just trying to chop up a piece and

8

forcing houses inco areas that may not be

9

appropriate.

It's how we came up

10

The subdivision plan does include height

11

restrictions on all of the lots as it relates to

12

this drainage basin.

13

Makena Resort was that we would place

14

restriction -- height restrictions on these lots

15

so that the top of their roof shall not exceed

16

75 feet above mean sea level, which the 75-foot

17

line is right in between here in terms of

18

height.

19

the idea was that if you were standing at the

20

top of this property, the height of the roof

21

should not be obstructing your views to the

22

ocean, but it's also -- what we liked about that

23

is we were going co require this anyways within

24

our subdivision, because if we -- if we

25

establish and create a height limit of 75 feet,

Part of our agreement with

This is your 70.

That's about 80.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

So

29

LU 2/14/07
1

it not forces in a bad way, but it has -- the

2

architects that come in to design homes on these

3

lots are going to have to work more better with

4

the land and not having the homes protrude

5

outward out -- really expanding outside of that

6

environmental form for each lot, if you will.

7

They have to sort of cut into the land, which

8

is, I think, appropriate in this area rather

9

than cantilevering out into nowhere, which we've

10
11

seen on a lot of homes in this area take place.
Our design guidelines and standards

12

would really seek to encourage the use of

13

Hawaiian architectural elements, such as large

14

shade overhangs, shady overhangs, the use of

15

patios, large shade trees, split-pitch roof

16

systems, also no reflective roof materials or

17

sidings, which we have sort of started to see

18

around the area.

19

keeping with the Makena area.

20

It's more trying to be in

And lastly, I've identified in some off

21

these little boxes where the improvements for

22

the roadways would take place.

23

And that wraps up our Power Point

24

presentation.

25

questions.

Again, we're available for any

I appreciate allowing us the time to
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2

make the presentation today.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you very much,

3

Mr. Frampton.

4

put up the screen and then we will proceed

5

after -- once the Chambers have been prepared.
This Land Use Committee meeting is in

6

7

We will recess this meeting and

recess.

(Gavel) .

8

RECESS:

2:05 p.m.

9

RECONVENE:

2:08 p.m.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel.)

This Land Use Committee

11

meeting for February 14, 2007 is now back in

12

session.

13

The Chair will now proceed with the

14

Planning Department to give any additional

15

comments.

16

Anderson, you have a question?

17

But before we do that, Member

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know, I'd just like to

18

make a comment, Mr. Chair, and I appreciate the

19

opportunity.

20

I've been sitting through Land Use

21

Committee presentations for a long time probably

22

good -- going on ten years now.

23

the best, most comprehensive PowerPoint

24

presentation for a land use request that I have

25

ever seen.

&,d that was

And I want to thank the applicant,
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and I would like us to take note of the effort

2

he took to make detailed descriptions very easy

3

and concise and ...

4

I mean we need to have this kind of

5

presentation for all our land use requests,

6

Mr. Chair, because not only does it allow the

7

membership the chance to become really informed

8

as to what the project entails, it allows the

9

public the same thing.

And oftentimes, so much

10

of what we do is in a binder that nobody can see

11

but us, and most of the PowerPoint presentations

12

I've seen, and I'm not being facetious, they're

13

nothing but sales presentations.
And this was a detailed, concise,

14
15

to-the-point presentation that hit on all the

16

salient points and was, not only informative,

17

but educational to those Members who may not,

18

you know, be up to speed to this yet.

19

just want to thank the applicants for all the

20

effort they took in doing this.

So, I

And nothing in this presentation is

21
22

vague.

If you look at the hard copy, I mean

23

they used scaled maps, you know.

24

we need, not sales presentations with lots of

25

whistles and buttons, but something that's

This is what
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actual.

2

the time to make that comment not only in hopes

3

that in the future we can have all of our land

4

use presentations come up to this standard, but

5

to compliment these people for the hard work

6

they did and in understanding how important it

7

is that we have factual information.
Thank you, Chair.

8

9

And so I just want -- wanted to take

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Member Anderson.

10

The Chair concurs with your comments, as well.

11

This was a very thorough presentation and very

12

easy for even the lay person to understand as

13

well, so I want to extend my thanks to the

14

applicant as well.

15

16

17

So we will now turn things over to the
Planning Department.
Ms. Loudermilk, if you would like to

18

give comments from the Department on this

19

application?

20
21

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Good afternoon, Chair and Members.

The Department would just like to

22

briefly comment on the summary of the

23

application before the Planning Commission.

24

public hearing before the Maui Planning

25

Commission was held on July 12, 2005, and that
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there was one person who expressed general

2

concerns.

3

This person's concerns dealt more with

4

the Special Management Area Use Permit

5

component, where we further review the

6

information that was provided, such as the

7

grading, the wastewater treatment, and the

8

design standards.

9

in contact with that particular person, so when

And the applicants are still

10

we go back to the Maui Planning Commission for

11

action on the Special Management Area Permit,

12

that would be an additional opportunity if the

13

proposed improvements -- if that person still

14

has concerns.

15

The Maui Planning Commission did

16

recommend approval of the District Boundary

17

Amendment, the Community Plan Amendment and the

18

Change in Zoning.

19

The Commission did recommend the one

20

condition regarding the no further subdivision,

21

horizontal property regime.

22

and similar to what was discussed thoroughly in

23

the PowerPoint, the focus on the best way to

24

implement objectives and policies within the

25

Community Plans when it comes to various

And then similar --
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standards, such as infrastructure standards, and

2

in this particular case, the Makena-Keoneoio

3

Road.

4

And the Maui Planning Commission

5

supports the applicant's proposal not to have to

6

meet the current urban standards, and that the

7

discussion at that time would be the use of the

8

variance process to request variances from the

9

Subdivision Code in which these particular

10

standards do come from.

11

tied to any of the specific land use changes,

12

but in terms of the implementation mechanisms.

13

They're not directly

And then as indicated earlier, the

14

properLy is also located in the Special

15

Management Area.

16

and should they grant the Community Plan

17

Amendment, the Land Use District Boundary

18

Amendment and Change in Zoning, the Department

19

will reschedule the Special Management Area

20

portion of this project with the Maui Planning

21

Commission.

22

Once the Council takes action

In general, the Commission was

23

supportive of the project, that it fit into the

24

scale of the area, and that they wanted to

25

support the rural type standards for
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infrastructure, especially for roadways in this

2

particular area.
And that concludes the Department's

3
4

5

comments.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Ms. Loudermilk.

Members, the Chair will open the floor

6

7

for questions once we give the public the

8

opportunity to testify, if there are no

9

objections in proceeding in that fashion.

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay.

Committee Secretary, have we

12

had any sign-ups for public testimony on Land

13

Use Item 50?

14

MS. FRIAS:

No, Mr. Chair.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

At this point, there have been

16

no requests for public testimony.

17

no Objections, the Chair will close public

18

testimony on this item.

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21
22
23

If there are

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you.

All right.

We'll proceed first Member

Johnson, followed by Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

I appreciate this,

24

Chair, and this would be to the Planning

25

Department.
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1
2

and I always don't deal with these things, when

3

I'm reading the Code on page 516 under

4

Subdivision

5

February 12th, 2007 that says,

6

received preliminary subdivision approval on

7

April 6, 2006 saying that they're exempt from

8

the affordable housing requirement."

9

read under 18.040.030 says,

- because we got a letter
"The subdivision

Then I

"The Director shall

10

not approve any subdivision that does not

11

conform to or is inconsistent with the County

12

General Plan, Community Plans, Land Use

13

Ordinances, Provisions of Maui County Code," et

14

cetera.

15

Okay.

16

ordinance, it says is,

17

in this title shall take effect upon approval

18

provided, however, that the provisions in this

19

title shall not be applicable to any proposed

20

subdivision that has received preliminary

21

approval prior to the final passage of the

22

ordinance codified in this title."

23

was approved a long while ago.

24

approved on April 6, 2006.

25

Then the effective date of the
"The ordinance codified

Well, this

This was

So my question comes in that there 1 s
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already in all the materials that we have,

2

there's a requirement to have District Boundary

3

Amendment, there's inconsistency between

4

Community Plans, State Use

5

laws.

6

preliminary subdivision approval is given when I

7

just read what I read?

8

exemption, can you cite it?

9
10

State Land Use

My question is, how is it then that

CHAIR MOLINA:

And if there is an

Planning Department?

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Councilmember Johnson, the

11

applicability and implementation of the

12

Subdivision Ordinance is with the Department of

13

Public Works and Environmental Management, so I

14

would suggest that we defer the question to

15

Mr. Mike Miyamoto.

16

In the subdivision process, the Planning

17

Department is only a commenting agency, and the

18

final determination of whether preliminary

19

subdivision approval occurs is with the

20

Department of Public Works and Environmental

21

Management, so I believe Mr. Miyamoto would be

22

the more appropriate person to be able to answer

23

that question.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

That's fine.

But I

believe also, Corporation Counsel, do you have
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any comment with regard to my question?

2

just puzzling to me.

3

MR. GIROUX:

It's

I would have to have more discussion

4

with the Department to find out what -- what

5

went into, you know

6

they go about getting this preliminary

7

subdivision.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

where they go with

Okay.

how

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

So at some point I would like to hear

9

It kind of

10

from them because I'm just curious.

11

seems like there's real serious, for me anyway,

12

an inconsistency -- or at least the way I'm

13

reading it.

14

person, I'm not an attorney.

I'm just reading it as a lay

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17
18

Sure.
So I just need an answer to

that.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I think that's a valid question

19

to ask, and at a later point, we'll have

20

Mr. Miyamoto up here to respond to your question

21

as well as questions from the other Members.

22

Prior to recognizing Mr. Hokama for

23

questions, the Chair, for the body's

24

information, has invited as resource personnel,

25

Mr. Miyamoto from Public Works as well as
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Ms. Medeiros, the Director of Housing and Human

2

Concerns as well.

3

Police Department, Deputy Chief of Police Gary

4

Yabuta.

And we have on call from the

The Chair would like to ask, is there a

5
6

pressing need from any Member to have Chief

7

Yabuta on call?

8

Police Department?

9

a message out to the Police Chief that his

Is there any questions for the
If not, the Chair will send

services will not be needed.

10

Okay.

11

Seeing no request for the Police

12

Department, Staff, please make note and send a

13

message out to the Chief.

14
15

Okay.

Member Hokama?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, thank you.

I'm just

16

trying to get an understanding of the zoning

17

component, please, Chairman.

18

CP~IR

MOLINA:

Proceed.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So I am wondering, Chairman,

20

since it was mentioned that this had A-2

21

Apartment Zoning, I want to ask Planning

22

Department, when was this parcel or land

23

determined to be Interim, and who made that

24

determination because only Council grants

25

zoning?
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Planning Department?

2

MS. LOUDERMILK:

I believe it was through a

3

Corporation Counsel opinion that was directed to

4

the Department.

5

opinion with me at this point in time that made

6

the determination that in this particular

7

location and circumstance, that the zoning for

8

A-2 was invalid.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I do not have that particular

Okay.

So that was their

10

opinion, but Corporation Counsel does not grant

11

zoning either, so why wasn't then this being

12

forwarded to Council as a consideration?

13

MS. LOUDERMILK:

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15
16

17
18

I do not know.
So how can you tell us today

this is Interim zoned land?
CHAIR MOLINA:

Corporation Counsel, would you care to

comment, as well?
MR. GIROUX:

I'm noc sure if we made an opinion

19

exactly on this property or if this was on

20

another property, but from my understanding

21

haven't read that opinion in a while, but my

22

understanding was that if -

23

gone ahead and zoned certain parcels that were

24

still in agricultural zoning, then they wouldn't

25

have the power -- they wouldn't

I

if the County had

- they wouldn't
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1

have the power to zone.
So as far as what would happen is then

2

there would be -- basically, you'd have

3

there

4

to go to the default and

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So has the litmus test been

6

proven, the facts?

Because if you're talking

7

about zoning by the Councilor by the Board of

8

Supervisors prior to the establishment of the

9

State Land Use Commission, that's ridiculous.

10

And for you folks to rely on an opinion when

11

zoning is a function of Council, that upsets me

12

more that the Department is taking the attitude

13

that it can just rezone land by one Corporation

14

Counsel opinion.

15

So have you guys gone check?

16

County made the check to see -- to made sure

17

that the applicant then had corrections or

18

adjustments to their property tax?

19

sure they were paying apartment tax, improved

20

residential instead of vacant.

21

do your guys' job better.

24
25

Because I'm

You guys need to

Thank you, Chairman.

22

23

Has the

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Committee Members, questions for the

Planning Department or Corporation Counsel, or
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any of our other resource personnel?
Okay.

2

Any questions for the applicant?

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

6

Chair?

I'm sorry.

Member Anderson, followed

by Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'll yield if other Members

7

have questions to the Department or the

8

Corporation Counsel.

9

to the applicant.

10
11

12

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

My questions are directed

The applicant.

Thank you,

Member Anderson.
Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Yeah, I think this is for

14

the Planning Department.

15

me what is Flood Zone C?

16

Okay.

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Yeah.

If you can explain to

The -- when we talk about the

17

flood zone, we're talking about a portion in

18

Title 19 regarding flood hazards.

19

section in the Zoning Code that implements what

20

we know as a flood insurance rate -- yeah, rate

21

map program.

22

government, the Federal Emergency Management

23

Association to develop a series of maps that

24

identify areas of several types of flooding.

25

Flooding along the coastline that occurs in

That's the

And we work through the federal
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relation to storm activities is one particular

2

category, such as a V category.

3

subject to flooding from 100-year storm would

4

come under the A category.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

6

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Okay.

Another area

My interest -

And C would be areas of either

7

minimal flooding or no studies have been done,

8

so based upon the rate map.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

So Flood Zone C, how

10

does that affect the applicant's zoning or the

11

way they proceed with their project?

12

MS. LOUDERMILK:

13

no impact.

There would be no -- there would be

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

No impact.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Medeiros.
Any other Members before the Chair turns

16

17

things over to the applicant for questioning

18

from the body?

19
20

Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah.

I think we ought to

21

get this Old Makena Road situation dealt with

22

right now.

23
24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I would like to call upon -- is

Mr. Miyamoto available?
COUNCILMEMBER

fu~DERSON:

Actually, Mr. Chair, I was
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going to direct my questions to Corporation

2

Counsel.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

Proceed.
Since there was a

5

January 19, 2007 memo from Corporation Counsel

6

addressing this issue.
And this is not a new issue, Members.

7

8

In the Kihei Community Plan, there is a

9

provision that requires that Old Makena Road or

10

Makena-Keoneoio Road maintain its rural

11

character -- be maintained in its rural

12

character, which means dcn't urbanize it.

13

we're now in a conflict because Public Works is

14

asking these applicants to urbanize this road,

15

which is in direct conflict with our Community

16

Plan.

17

And

And I'd also like to reiterate that

18

Chapter -- what is it, 2.86 -- what's our --

19

what's Bill 84 now, 2.86?

20

CF~IR

MOLINA:

Corporation Counsel?

21

MR. GIROUX:

22

COUNCILMEMBER

23

MS. NAKATA:

It's Chapter 2.80B.

24

MR. GIROUX:

2.80B?

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

2.80, I believe.
A-~DERSON:

2.80.

Good.

2.80 -- 2.80B?
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

B, okay.

That is the County

2

Code ordinance having to do with Community Plans

3

and General Plans.

4

in there, Mr. Chairman, that all administrative

5

actions must comport with the policies and

6

objectives of our Community Plans.

And it specifically states

And, you know, we had this issue come up

7
8

twice before, in my memory, in the last eight,

9

ten years where projects that were being built

10

along Old Makena Road -- naturally, when you're

11

building on an empty lot, you're going to be

12

required to bring the roadway, you know, up

13

nice.

14

potholes.

15

You know, you don't just leave it full of

So Public Works, on occasion, had

16

requested urban standards.

And when it was

17

brought to their attention that there was a

18

provision under the Community Plan that calls

19

for this road to be maintained at rural

20

standards, they acquiesced.

21

think I provided this Committee last term with a

22

letter from Public Works directing the applicant

23

in their subdivision approval to rescinding

24

their direction to make the road urban

25

rescinding their direction and saying,

And in fact,

I

"In order
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to comport with the Community Plan, please

2

maintain road this at rural standards."

3

"Maintain" is probably a bad choice of words.

4

"Please reconfigure the road or however you

5

upgrade the road, only upgrade it to rural

6

standards."

7

And so there has been precedent set,

8

Mr. Chairman, time and again that keeps this

9

roadway at rural standards.

And, you know, I

10

appreciate Public Works, they're just trying to,

11

you know, comply with Title 18, which is

12

their -- their kuleana.

13

Mr. Chair, if the Community Plan doesn't take

14

precedence over everything else as it's called

15

out in Chapter 2.80B, it's also called out in

16

Title 18.

17

subdivision to be in compliance with the

18

Community Plan

19

Community Plan.

20

But at the same time,

And the Director has to find the

policies and objectives of the

Over and over and over again we're told

21

to follow our Community Plan.

22

that wants to do just that.

23

have to apologize to Mr. Giroux, because his

24

memo, which is dated January 19th is fairly in

25

depth and he goes into a lot of different things

Here is a project
And, you know, I

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

47

LU 2/14/07
1

here.

And he's basically -- I will -My apology is that I haven't read it in

2
3

detail.

4

have not read it in detail.

5

like it's a good hour's worth of reading if you

6

really want to take in everything he's saying.

7

He went really into detail.

8

anything in here that addresses where the

9

primacy is.

10

I had my staff review it for me, so I

County Code?
CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

But I don't see

Does our Community Plan trump the

11

13

And it looks to me

Mr. Giroux?
Just that simple answer, if

I could.
MR. GIROUX:

Yeah.

Ms. Anderson, I'm afraid I'm

15

going to disappoint you again because, you know,

16

as far as the analysis that as -- we need to

17

look at the very factual bases that we're

18

looking for each action.

19

was a Corporation Counsel memo some time back

20

that tried to address the issue, and nobody was

21

happy with the answer at that time.

22

And I know that there

And what we need to look at is that with

23

what we're trying to do, as far as within the

24

context of zoning, that we need to -- the

25

Community Plan, within your analysis of zoning,
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does say that you need to -- your decision does

2

have to be consistent with the Community Plan.

3

And so in writing this memo, we tried to

4

go into -- in depth as far as what the powers of

5

the Council could be and why we were in the

6

situation that we were in with the road.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Excuse me, Mr. Giroux.

I

8

did not ask you to give us a summary of the

9

memo.

Somebody else might want to do that.

10

My question is -- and just answer it yes

11

or no or you don't know.

12

just wondering is there -- you know, did you

13

attempt to make a determination as to -- as to

14

whether or not policies within our Community

15

Plan take primacy over everything else as it

16

seems to be in our criteria for approval,

17

you know

IS

criteria of approval for a subdivision, you

19

know,

20

administrative actions shall comport with

21

policies and objectives in the Community Plan."

24
25

for a change in zoning,

too.

I'm

in,

in the

in the -- in Chapter 2.S0 that says,

So my question is simple.

22

23

That's fine,

"All

Does the

Community Plan trump all of that or not?
MR. GIROUX:

And again, Ms. Anderson, I'm not going

to answer that.

As far as --
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2
3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You don't have the answer or

you don!t know?

I'm needing to do more, you know,

MR. GIROUX:

4

research and as far as trying to get you a

5

comprehensive answer of that.

6

believe I can do that on justice right now.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

I -- I don't

Well, that's too bad,

8

because, Mr. Chair, that's basically the

9

question that's being addressed over and over

10

and over again.

So I'll just leave it at that.

I think that because it is a criteria of

11

12

approval for Change in Zoning that we have to

13

fall in line with, you know, if we want to

14

follow the County Code and if -- as the Council,

15

we want to make sure that we're following the

16

law, Title 19.510, our criteria of approval

17

says,

18

with the policies and objectives of the

19

Community Plan."

"We must find this project in compliance

So I think it's up to us, given we have

20
21

no other, you know, direction to follow the

22

Community Plan and make that a condition of this

23

Change in Zoning.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

So that's all I had.

Thank you, Member Anderson.

And this

is in regards to keeping the road rural as it
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1

is

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes.

-- mentioned in the Community Plan.
And, you know,

I did take

5

the liberty to provide pictures of the roadway

6

fronting Keawalai Church so that Members could

7

see

8

at all.

9

it's very rural.

10

- you know, this doesn't look urban to me
There's no curbs and gutter, you know,
So I'll pass those down and

give the extra to Staff.

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Because I don't want any

13

misinterpretation because I've heard this said,

14

you know, by the Public Works Department, it's

15

even in the memo here that we have from

16

Corporation Counsel,

17

informed that certain portions of

18

Makena~Keoneoiol!

19

Keawalai Church have already undergone

20

improvements that are inconsistent with the

21

character and rural scale -- scale of the road

22

as it existed at the time that the Kihei-Makena

23

Community Plan was adopted," leading one to

24

believe that there road has been urbanized,

25

which is far from the truth.

"Our Department has been

-- sorry -- IlRoad fronting
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1

In

2

was in 1998, because it's been paved over.

3

'98, it was full of potholes.

4

by these pictures that -- the top picture,

5

Members, is taken from the parking lot in front

6

of Keawalai Church looking at the roadway.

7

then the bottom picture is taken a little

8

further back looking at the comfort station.

9

And in the trees to the left of the comfort

10

station is a parking lot.

11

there's no curbs and gutters.

12

and standard.

14

on the roadway.

15

Members.

16

Chair.

18

And

And you can see
It's very rural

So I guess that's as far as I want to go

l3

17

But you can see

CHAIR MOLINA:

And I'll yield to other

I do have questions for the applicant,

Okay.

Thank you, Member Anderson.

Committee Members, any other questions

19

for the Planning Department, Corporation Counsel

20

or our resource personnel, Public Works?

21

Member Johnson?

22

]L,d before I recognize Member Johnson,

23

for the body's information, relating to Member

24

Anderson's comments about the rural standard for

25

the roads or recommendation, there is an
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April 3rd, 2000 letter from then-Public Works

2

Director Jencks.

3

"This Department recommends the road pavement

4

section be maintained at 22 feet."

5

the body's information.

6

Member Johnson?

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The last paragraph stating,

Yes.

So just for

Mr. Giroux, I did have

8

an opportunity to briefly review your

9

recommendations.

And, of course, the questions

10

that you actually posed to us has to do with our

11

adoption of ordinances that actually set certain

12

standards for that roadway.

13

action, though, that you recommend, which is on

14

page 7, which would be either, A, to deny the

15

Change in Zoning, or, B, grant the Change in

16

Zoning request with conditions.

17

And the course of

Because this is something that we've had

18

on the docket for a while and because of other

19

considerations, do you at this point in time

20

have a preference as to which way the Committee

21

would go with regard to the bigger issue of

22

actually putting in standards in place first, so

23

that the standards apply to any subdivider that

24

would be, I guess, doing a project in that area?

25

Which way would be, I guess, cleaner?
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MR. GIROUX:

Well, I think what we wanted to do was

2

to set out the, you know, the issues as clearly

3

as we could as far as what -- what the problems

4

were with why we were in this situation.

5

As far as the options, we tried to make

6

it as clear as possible what the powers of the

7

Council were, but I believe there is an

8

underlying strong message that we need to -- we

9

need to look at the -- the big picture.

10

Whatever course of action is taken by the

11

Council regarding this project, that we need to

12

look at Title 18 and the requirements of the

13

Makena Community Plan that does say that this

14

road should have certain standards that will

15

keep it rural in perpetuity.

16

So that -- that's where we were trying

17

to go with the memo is saying that, you know,

18

this, the -- you do have these certain powers of

19

zoning as far as in -- within the parameters of

20

the Community Plan does require to the extent

21

that you -- when you do make a Change in Zoning

22

that you're consistent with the wishes of the

23

Community Plan.

24

25

But also the wishes of the Community
Plan are also that the Planning Department come
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up with rural standards.

2

to be addressed, because there are other

3

developments in the area that are going to run

4

into the same area -- the same issues.

5

because of where they are, some of them will not

6

need to come to Zoning in order to develop,

7

they've already gotten past that stage or

8

they're already zoned.

9

maybe to the

S~A

And I think that needs

And

Some of them are already

stage, they've been zoned,

10

subdivided and now they're just going to get SMA

11

permits.

So different developers have dealt with

12
13

it in different ways, and you've seen like in

14

the Jencks letter, the Public Works just said,

15

"Well, okay.

16

size, this looks rural."

17

who have gone to the Board of Variances and

18

said, you know, "We just want to keep the road

19

rural.

20

-- can we go below, you know, the Title 18

21

requirements?"

22

its findings that that would be consistent with

23

the standards of a variance in that situation,

24

to keep the pavement width a certain width in

25

that situation.

Just go ahead and do it to this
We've had developers

This is what we think is rural.

Can we

And the Board of Variances made
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1

2

up, we do need rural standards for roads that

3

Community Plan wishes to keep rural, and that's

4

going to

5

and the Council to look at that as a

6

solution.

7

we are urging all the Departments

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

~~

as a

Thank you very much,

8

Mr. Giroux.

And I think if I understand what

9

you're saying, there is a certain degree of

10

urgency in what you're telling us, because these

11

other developments are quite far along but they

12

will not come before the County Council; is that

13

correct?

14

MR. GIROUX:

Yeah.

Some projects are done already.

15

Some of them are to the point where theY're

16

building and, you know, with the processes that

17

we have set up, they hopefully, in the end when

18

all those are done, will be to rural standards.

19

But they're

20

projects that are along that

21

that road, which are going to run into the same

22

problem.

23

~~

I believe there are other
~~

possibly along

And not just in the Makena area either.

24

If we look at the other Community Plans, there's

25

other rural roads that are, I guess, within the
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language requiring development of rural

2

standards for those areas.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

With regard to -- of

4

course, we're going into budget and the subject

5

matter, correct me if I'm wrong, would probably

6

be Public Works; is that correct?

7

MR. GIROUX:

Well, in the Makena area, actually, the

8

do-out -- the do-out would be towards Planning.

9

If you look at each individual Community Plan,

10

the do-out, some of them goes to Public Works,

11

some of them go to Planning.

12

different regions, the responsibility, I guess,

13

to get it started is in two different

14

departments.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So within the

And because we have,

16

of course, a very narrow window to actually

17

undertake this, what is your expectation if we

18

were to go, whether it's through Planning in

19

combination or consultation with Public Works

20

if this were on a Council agenda where we began

21

working on it with your assistance, what would

22

you say the timeline would be for actually

23

coming back with some kind of a uniform standard

24

that would be applicable to anyone that is

25

currently in this process?
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MR. GIROUX:

I don't know if I could comment on that.

2

You know, the formulating of these types of

3

standards, I think, would -- it would -- you

4

would have to see what the department resources

5

are as far as

6

priority list as far as to bring it up.

7

I know that both departments do often work on

8

different types of ordinance changes and types

9

of, you know, Planning with Title 19 and Public

and where it is on their

10

Works with Title 18, different types of

11

revisions.

12

sure if I can comment on that.

13

Because

But as far as the timeframe, I'm not

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Is there any legal action,

14

then, that the Council could take so that we

15

don't have all this, I guess, inconsistency with

16

regard to the roadway standards that is

17

potentially now going to be undertaken?

18

there anything that we could do to at least not

19

make the problem any worse, or at least suspend

20

the roadway improvements in these particular

21

areas until such a policy, at least for this

22

specific area, is developed?

23

MR. GIROUX:

11m sorry.

Is

As far as a solution in that

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So there would be no Council
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resolution or anything that we could do adopting

2

an interim measure that would actually prevent

3

individuals from going forward with projects

4

that would have very different looks along this

5

corridor?

6

MR. GIROUX:

I would have to look into that, to see

7

if there is some kind of interim resolution or

8

Council action that would affect that.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Well, Mr. Chair, I

10

would be very interested, because from what

11

Mr. Giroux has described, it's not just this

12

project, it's the overall look of the entire

13

roadway.

14

and mindful of the purpose and intent of our

15

General Plan and our Community Plans.

And to me, we have to be respectful

And also, my additional question would

16

17

be, is this something that the General Plan

18

Advisory Committee is actually being apprised of

19

and working on?

20

the GPAC, you know,

21

those are my concerns, Mr. Chair.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

is going to face too.

So

Thank you very much, Member Johnson.
Member Anderson?

23

24

Because these are issues that

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

You know,

I don't know where the confusion or the problem
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

otc:

59

LU 2/14/07
1

is because, you know, in the County Code, we

2

already have rural standards.

3

clearly presented to us in the PowerPoint, 40

4

feet right-of-way, 22 feet paved.

5

know why we need to develop new standards when

6

they're already there in the Code.

7

be working for everybody along Makena Road.

8

know, there might have been a slip-up and nobody

9

paying attention when they put in, I think

I mean it was

So I don't

They seem to

10

it's -- what's that one next to Makena Surf?

11

Makena Place.

12

and gutters in there.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER

You

I think they put sidewalks, curbs

I believe so.
fu~DERSON:

But, you know, that's

15

because nobody was paying any attention, and so

16

I don't see where the problem is.

17

got rural standards in the County Code that fit

18

this need.

19

we're within the County Code, and we're

20

within

21

We've already

So I'm satisfied that, you know,

You know, I think the bigger question,

22

Mr. Chair, which I really don't want to bring

23

up, but maybe it's that Public Works feels that

24

this development is an urban development, and

25

because it's on that turn, they're wanting to
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urbanize the road for safety.

2

Mike's shaking his head.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

I don't know.

Member Anderson?
Alright, we'll discount

that.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm glad to hear that.

But,

8

you know, I just feel that none of us have a

9

right to do anything against the Community Plan

10

unless we go through the Community Plan

11

Amendment process.

12

upheld over and over again.

And this policy has been

You know, attached to

13

I just noticed

14

attached to Mr. Giroux's memo is a 2000 letter

15

from Public Works regarding an SMA application.

16

And we've seen this same declaration made by

17

Public Works in the past on a subdivision

18

requirement.

19

your plan should reflect the objectives and

20

policies contained within the Kihei Community

21

Plan for this road.

Please reference Item F on

22

the attached sheet.

The Department recommends

23

the road pavement section be maintained at 22

24

feet.

25

fronting the project will be a requirement."

"With regard to Old Makena Road,

Pavement resurfacing for the road section
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Item F, this is an objective in the

1

2

Community Plan,

"Protect and preserve the

3

traditional rural scale and character of

4

existing portions of Old Makena Road in a manner

5

similar to that existing at Keawalai Church."
And I'm only going to say this one more

6
7

time, because I think I've said it too much.

8

That provision in the Community Plan is an

9

outgrowth of the lawsuit that Hui Alanui 0

10

Makena lodged against Seibu when they wanted to

11

close Makena Road.

12

settlement agreements -- one of the agreements

13

in the settlement that they had, that they

14

allowed them to close the road fronting the

15

hotel, but the rest of the road must be

16

maintained rural.

And that was one of the

So I think we should honor and respect

17
18

that.

19

you know, this is a little tiny area.

20

speeding in here.

21

rural.

22

it's high-mucky-muck (sic), so why can't we keep

23

some of it at rural scale so that, you know, the

24

public feels at home?

25

People went to a lot of hard work and,
Nobody is

You know, let's keep it

It's oceanfront.

And, you know, already

After all, this is fronting -- or Makena
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Landing fronts this property.

2

access and public right-of-way and public

3

property fronting this development.

4

know, we should keep it at a scale that

5

currently exists, so that not only the

6

community, but visitors feel welcome to be

7

there.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10
11

There's public

]L,d, you

Okay.
Thank you, Chair.

11m done

on this subject.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Anderson.

I think

12

your comments make a nice segue to invite

13

Mr. Miyamoto up from Public Works.
Mr. Miyamoto, please come up and take

14
15

the hot seat, if you will -- or not so hot seat,

16

we hope, right up on here.
I believe -

17

we'll start with Member

18

Johnson.

19

subdivision approvals, so you can have a seat

20

over there.
Mr. Miyamoto, before you begin, if you

21
22

23

She had a question regarding

could just state your name for the record.
MR. MIYAMOTO:

Mike Miyamoto, Deputy Director of

24

Department of Public Works and Environmental

25

Management.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Member Johnson?

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

Mr. Miyamoto, I don't

3

know if you heard my question earlier, but

4

basically what I queried was in 18.04.030, I

5

just read that,

6

"shall not approve any subdivision that does not

7

conform to or is inconsistent with County

8

General Plan, Community Plans, Land Use

9

Ordinances.

liThe Director,

H

meaning you,

II

10

In as much as we were informed that

11

preliminary subdivision was granted to this

12

particular project prior to the Council's

l3

approval of any of the Land Use ordinances or

14

Land Use changes that the applicant is asking

15

for, my question was, how does this take place

16

because there is inconsistency right now?

17

you could explain that to me?

So if

18

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Mr. Chair, if I may respond?

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Director?

20

MR. MIYAMOTO:

First, I'll admit I'm not the expert

21

in Subdivision Code part of the Code, and so I

22

had to call staff.

23

that possible.

24

approval just allows them to continue on in the

25

subdivision process.

And I asked staff how is

And the preliminary subdivision

As the initial part of the
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preliminary subdivision approval, the

2

inconsistencies are pointed out.

3

application to the various departments to point

4

out those inconsistencies.

5

is that they have the applicant acknowledge that

6

there's all of these inconsistencies and these

7

other things that they need to address about

8

this preliminary subdivision before they can get

9

final subdivision approval.

10

We submit the

And what Staff has

So the preliminary subdivision approval

11

just helps them get along and keep going into

12

the process and get preliminary comments to see

13

what conflicts they have to address, such as,

14

you know, this -- as being pointed out, you

15

know, here we have -- by Code, the roadway cross

16

section is dictated by the State Land Use

17

designation, which is -- which they're going

18

for, urban.

19

Plan which says rural.

20

resolve that issue.

21

It contradicts with the Community
So we're asking them to

And as another development did further

22

down the road, they went through the Board of

23

Variances and got that determination and got the

24

roadway to be rural.

25

we1ve done.

And that's basically what
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that's,

I guess, a

2

problem for me in as much as what if we, as a

3

body, because we're the authority over the

4

zoning, Community Plan Amendment, what if we

5

deem that no, we're not going to do it and

6

you've already granted preliminary subdivision

7

approval.

8

Because if we say no, we1re

9

to address this until these other issues are

Where does that leave the applicant?
~~

we1re not going

10

resolved, even the fact that they've now alleged

11

that they're exempt from the affordable housing

12

requirement, it seems like we're putting the

13

cart before the horse.

14

road with this project and we haven't even made

15

a determination yet that we deem that it is

16

going to go forward.

17

They're already down the

So it's a little bit puzzling to me how

18

they can be exempted from certain things.

19

it says very specifically that it's required to

20

be consistent, so I guess that's probably a

21

question at some point to have Corporation

22

Counsel address, so that we can get some

23

guidance on it, because it is

24

necessarily that I'm picking on this applicant

25

because, as Member

PL~derson

~~

And

it's not

said, they've done
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2

everything and raised the bar.
But it's just a general policy question

3

about what are we doing, and are we putting

4

ourselves in potential litigation situation that

5

if you give preliminary, also which grants an

6

exemption of our affordable housing requirement,

7

and then we deem that no, we're not going to go

8

for it because for whatever reason, what if we

9

wanted to keep it in open space?

What if the

10

GPAC said, "This is a really important

11

historical piece of property, we don't want

12

anybody to develop," and yet now because you've

13

granted them preliminary subdivision approval,

14

the monetary end of the equation begins to

15

escalate.

16

These are ...

I know that I'm going way beyond because

17

these are questions that go beyond just this

18

applicant, but I -- just at some point in time,

19

I think it's really important for us to get some

20

kind of determination, because I just -- I know

21

that the applicant was very gracious in saying,

22

"Well, voluntarily, I'll comply with the

23

affordable housing," but we shouldn't be having

24

that kind of a problem.

25

that, in my opinion.

We shouldn't be having
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Member Johnson, I'll ask

2

Mr. Miyamoto to comment and then Corporation

3

Counsel to give a response as well.
Mr. Miyamoto?

4
5

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Okay.

It's almost -- I'm basically

6

going to be repeating myself.

7

part is just to have them -- allow them to start

8

the process and have preliminary input from all

9

of the various departments, agencies and

10

The preliminary

everything.
And regarding the affordable housing,

11

12

that would have to come from Housing and Human

13

Concerns that would provide that input.

14

parks assessment, they would have to provide

15

that.

16

comments and we're presenting that to the

17

applicant and making sure that they understand

18

there's all of these issues that they need to

19

resolve regarding their subdivision.

20

The

So we're coordinating a lot of the

And they agree -- you know, they have

21

to -- they have to agree that yes, they are

22

aware of these issues.

23

is because we want them to be aware of exactly

24

for the reason that you're saying.

25

want them to get way down along the road and

And the reason we do it

We don't
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then all of a sudden something pops up and they

2

oan't do the development.
So we try to do that in the preliminary

3
4

subdivision approval where we try to get as much

5

of the issues identified so that the applicants

6

know that, you know, whether or not they're

7

going co continue on in this subdivision or if

8

they see enough issues, that they're going to

9

let it go.

And that's basically what we cry to

10

do at preliminary, so that the developers really

11

get to know as much as possible what their

12

issues are going to be down the road.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

Thank you, Mr. Director.

Mr. Giroux, do you care to comment, too,

14
15

Okay.

regarding Member Johnsonls concerns?

MR. GIROUX:

No, I don't have a comment at this time,

17

but, yeah, I do suggest if Public Works wants to

18

look into that, that they ask their attorney to

19

see if it's legally defensible to continue that

20

practice.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24
25

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Giroux.
Thank you.

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Committee Members, it is five minuces to

the hour of three o'clock.

The Chair will be
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passing out some proposed conditions at a --

2

which we'll discuss at a later point in the

3

meeting if and when we do reach the third

4

proposed bill for this project, so I'll be

5

passing -- have that passed out, and you can

6

review it during the recess.
And the Chair would like to inform the

7

8

body, myself, as well as several other Members,

9

have some commitments later on today, so the

10

Chair will -- hopefully will try and get things

11

expedited.

12

not or any action is taken, the Chair would like

13

to adjourn today's proceedings no later than

14

5:00 p.m. today, so just for the body's

15

information.

fu~d

whether this matter passes or

So what we're going to do, we're going

16

17

to take a recess.

18

have Housing give some comments, and then we'll

19

continue to work on this matter and other

20

the other phases of this proposed project.

21

fu~d

when we return, we'll

So with that being said, we will be in

22

recess until five minutes after 3:00 p.m.

23

Land Use Committee meeting is in recess.

24

(Gavel)

25

and

RECESS:

2:56 p.m.
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RECONVENE:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3:13 p.m.

(Gavel.)

This Land Use Committee

3

meeting for February 14, 2007 is now back in

4

session.

Thank you very much for that recess,

5
6

Members.
When we last left off, we had

7

8

Mr. Miyamoto from the Public Works Department on

9

the stand here to respond to questions from the

10

Committee.

Committee Members, any other questions

11

12

for Director Miyamoto before the Chair calls

13

upon the Housing -- Director of Housing to give

14

comment on the issue with regards to the

15

applicant's request?

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

Chairman?

Mr. Mateo?
Thank you, Chairman.

Just for clarification, perhaps,

20

Mr. Miyamoto, the same department with a prior

21

director recommended to maintain it rural in

22

keeping in

23

That director leaves, same department.

24

we're told it should be urbanized.

25

hell changed between

in line with the Community Plan.
Now,

What the

you know, between the
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short period of time that the Department now

2

thinks it's appropriate that a rural requirement

3

is more appropriate?

4

CP~IR

MOLINA:

5

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Mr. Director?
Mr. Chair, I guess I can't speak for

6

the previous director, but I know for the

7

current Director, you know, when the -- when

8

there is a conflict between what the County Code

9

says versus what the Community Plan says, rather

10

than one individual exercising a judgment call,

11

he's been consistent in saying that we're

12

looking at a board to make that consistency, to

13

hold that consistency, to avoid any appearance

14

of favorite -- favoritism or any, you know --

15

any questionable actions.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So it is the Department's, I

17

guess, intent to keep with recommendations of

18

the Community Plans, regardless of district?

19

MR. MIYAMOTO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21
22

For this particular project?
Well, generally, but we'll

relate it back to this project, okay.
MR. MIYAMOTO:

What we've done is we've deferred it

23

to the Board of Variances to settle that

24

conflict.

25

similar project further down the road of this

And as I mentioned previously, a
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one went through the same process.

2

the EVA, they got the rural

3

standards, and didn't have to put in curb and

4

gutters, didn't have to put in sidewalks.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

~~

They went to

the rural

Mr. Miyamoto, wouldn't it be

6

indicative of why we're having difficulties in

7

understanding specifics when we have an

8

existing

9

very clear and very specific, and the Department

~~

an existing Community Plan that is

10

does not stand cn that Community Plan, but turn

11

over decisions to another body who will have to

12

take the tough hit by making that determination

13

when, in fact, they wouldn't have to take that

14

hit if the Department stood on existing

15

Community Plans?

16

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Mr. Chair, it's easy to stand

~~

I

17

guess for us it would be easier to stand on the

18

Community Plans if the Community Plan in

19

example, in this case, the State Land Use

20

designation that theY're requesting is in

21

conflict with the Community Plan right there, so

22

that

23

individual making a decision, we felt it better

24

to be consistent and have a board go ahead and

25

make the decisions for us.

~

that difference is

~~

for

rather than one
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2
3

COUNCILMEMBER

Thank you, Mr. Miyamoto.

appreciate your candor.
CHAIR MOLINA:

I

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Mateo.
Member Anderson?

4
5

~ATEO:

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, if we're going to beat

6

a dead horse, we might as well beat it to death.

7

Does anybody know when the Urban standards, the

8

State District Zoning was implemented?

9

10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Director or Corporation Counsel,

are you prepared to respond?
MR. MIYAMOTO:

I think for this property currently,

12

the State Land Use designation is Agriculture.

13

So --

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
around it.

16

MR. MIYAMOTO:

17

COUNCILMEMBER

18

Yes.
fu~DERSON:

MR. MIYAMOTO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22
23

24
25

So do you know when those

Urban District --

19

21

Yeah, but there's Urban all

The designations?
State Land Use Districts

designated Urban, yeah, when they were
MR. MIYAMOTO:

Planning -- I think that's a question

better answered by the Planning Department.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Hunt, Director of the Planning

Department, can you respond to Member

fu~derson's
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2

question?
MR. HUNT:

Thank you, Chair.
No, I don't -- I'm not aware of the

3
4

date.

5

i f you'd like.

6

We can research that and get back to you,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, I think we want to

7

move on this today.

8

know, the only reason they're going Urban from

9

Ag is so that they can be consistent with the

10
11

You know, we've got -- you

Single-Family Zoning designation.
So, you know, I appreciate you guys

12

crying to go by the book, but it all depends on

l3

what book you're reading, you know?

14

you've already had the Board of Variance and

15

Appeals vote in favor of the Rural standards, so

16

that sets a precedent.

17

Department should use that precedent in making

18

their administrative decision on this.

19

that to back you up.

20

And I

I mean

think that the

You have

And, you know, why waste everybody's

21

time to have them go and just do the same thing?

22

The precedent has already been set by the BVA,

23

and I think they would be hard-pressed to deny

24

these folks our Rural standards when they've,

25

you know, given Rural standards in an appeals
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process already to people before these folks.
So, you know, and we've had people with

2
3

State Urban designations use Rural standards

4

without having to go to the BVA.

5

have to single out people all of a sudden and

6

make them go through another loop?

7

know, if this -- if this body conditions the

8

zoning with the requirement that the road retain

9

its rural character, then why is it necessary

10
11
12

13

So why do we

And, you

for them to get a BVA approval?
CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Director, do you care to respond

to Member Anderson's questions?
MR. MIYAMOTO:

I think that's more a question for our

14

Corporation Counsel.

15

to who has the authority.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

MR. GIROUX:

Okay.

It's a legal question as

Corporation Counsel?

I've had a lot of discussions with

18

with -- although I don't advise Public Works, I

19

think it's a matter of -- when we tried to

20

analyze this as far as, you know, why -- all we

21

knew was that the Public Works was taking this

22

position in trying to find out why

23

were taking that position in light of all of the

24

references to the Community Plan, in light of

25

the references within the Community Plan towards

why they
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Rural versus Urban, you know, why -- why was it

2

that they were not willing to look at that as

3

far as being enough -- I guess enough for them

4

to come off of this position that they --

5

they're looking at this as being strictly an

6

Urban -- I mean an Urban development, thus

7

triggering the necessity for Urban

8

infrastructure.

9

And the position that I was hearing

10

from -- from the Department -- and I'm not, you

11

know, defending it or anything, but what I was

12

looking at is that the Public Works was looking

13

at the Community Plan on its face as a

14

development document that would help guide them

15

in order to make decisions based on standards.

16

And what they couldn't find within the Community

17

Plan was what is the amount of pavement, the

18

width, and what is the width of a right-of-way

19

that would qualify as being Rural within the

20

Community Plan ...

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, Mr. Giroux, the word

22

"Rural" is in the Community Plan in reference to

23

the roadway standards.

24

Title 18, it tells you the rural standards for a

25

roadway are 40 feet right-of-way, 22 of it

And when you look at
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paved, so where is the question?
And the question to me -- I mean to you

2
3

from me was, why don't you look at precedent

4

that's already been set?

5

upheld the Community Plan.

6

standard -- Urban District

7

Districts all along the makai portion of Makena

8

Road and some sections already of mauka, and,

9

you know, these Ag District zoning standards are

The BVA has already
We have Urban
State Land Use

10

ancient.

11

at one time were Ag.

12

two are still Ag is because they haven't come up

13

for redevelopment until now.

14

You know, all of these that are Urban

And, you know,

And the only reason these

11m

sure you1re aware

15

that a criteria for -- for approving an appeal

16

to a decision of the Department before the BVA

17

is, are we applying the law equally?

18

right there, you have your answer.

19

already issued an approval for Rural standards

20

in the BVA for properties along this road, then

21

you have to apply the law equally.

22

put them through it just to have them say,

23

"We'll grant you this because we have to apply

24

the law equally."

25

should be able to make that determination

And so
If they've

And so why

I would think the Department
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without putting them through a BVA, wasting

2

everybody's time.

3

CF~IR

MOLINA:

So I think the horse is dead.

Thank you, Member Anderson.

And the

4

Chair agrees with you.

I think we've discussed

5

this matter long enough.

6

to make, as a suggestion to the Department to

7

avoid any types of problems like this in the

8

future with other applications -- I'd like the

9

Department to consider formulating and maybe

The Chair would like

10

adopting some type of Rural and Historic

11

District roadway standards for, in this

12

particular case, Old Makena Road.

13

I'm correct, in the Kihei-Makena Community Plan,

14

it's there.

15

Department would be open to, so that this way we

16

avoid any misunderstandings or conflicts.

19

So if this is something that the

Mr. Director -- or shall I say

17
18

I believe if

Mr. Planning Director?
MR. HUNT:

Excuse me.

We'll certainly work with the Public Works

20

Department in trying to come up with some

21

standards to alleviate the situation that we're

22

currently going through.

23
24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

And I think that would be

helpful to all if that could be done.
Members, for the sake of moving things
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along, I'd like to call upon the Housing

2

Director of Housing to come on up and respond to

3

a letter that was sent to the Committee dated

4

February 12th.

5

Medeiros, and also awaiting in the wings, we

6

have the Housing

7

Specialist? -- Jo-Ann Ridao.

8

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

the

We have Director Vanessa

- is it czar or Housing

Queen.

Queen.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

No, it's czarina.
The Housing tita.

Good afternoon, Ms. Medeiros and

13

Ms. Ridao.

14

some opening remarks regarding your letter to

15

the Committee as it relates to the proposal from

16

the applicant.

17

MS. MEDEIROS:

If you could go ahead and give us

Basically, as it has been indicated

18

before, the presentation by this -

this group

19

has been great, and we -- we recommended that

20

they (inaudible) this and sell it on the open

21

market.

22

With respect to -- to the letter and

23

with the assistance of Jo-Ann here, the nice

24

thing about this is that they are not required

25

to meet the affordable housing or workforce
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housing requirement.

However, being local boys,

2

as they are, they are concerned with the

3

community and concerned with what we are all

4

concerned about.

5

said,

6

community.

And they have come forward and

"We would like to do this to help the
11

In the review of what they are

7
8

requesting to do in good faith, under the

9

Workforce Housing Policy, they would have been

10

required to do three housing units.

11

are proposing to do is to provide assistance

12

with 15 housing units.

13

beyond the call with this.

14

commend their actions and we certainly recommend

15

approval.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

What they

So, again, they've gone
In that respect, we

Thank you, Madame Director.
Ms. Ridao, do you have any additional

18

comments to make before the Chair opens the

19

floor for questions?

20

MS. RIDAO:

No additional comments.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22
23

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Committee Members, the floor is open for
questions to the Department?

24

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Mr. Chair?

We'll go Mr. Victorino,
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followed by Member Johnson.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

5

May I ask, Ms. Medeiros

Excuse me.

Mr. Victorino, can you use

the microphone, please?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

There you go.

I normally do and you guys

6

say I speak too loud, so I assumed it was okay

7

to be far.

Excuse me.

It's been a long day.

8

Ms. Medeiros, these 15 homes that

9

they're -- or these 15 units that theY're

10

proposing to assist us in, in what area are

11

these?

12

in the Kihei-Makena area?

13

located at?

14
15

MS. MEDEIROS:

Are these allover the County of Maui or
Where would these be

If I remember correctly, it's in the

Kihei area.

It's in the Kihei-Makena Plan area.

16

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

17

MS. MEDEIROS:

Okay.

It includes seven new single-family

18

dwellings, as well as helping to refurbish an

19

eight-unit apartment complex.

20

doing this in partnership with Lokahi Pacific.

21
22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

They will be

And what's the

approximately timeframe with this?
MS. MEDEIROS:

As soon as you guys approve it.

No,

just joking.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Oh, there you go.

That's
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all I need to do.

That was a good answer, but

2

no seriously.

3

some kind of timeframe?

4

concern always is we say okay to something with

5

a promise of something and then down the road

6

things change.

7

local boys.

8

Framptons very well.

All joking aside, I mean is there
Because, again, the

And I'm not worried about the

I believe them.

I know the

That's not my question.

I like knowing that if we're going to do

9

10

something and we're going to allow somebody to

11

do something, that we get it either concurrent

12

or ahead, not ten years later.

13

that's my biggest concern whenever this comes

14

about where I'm not going to see these homes

15

built next to somebody else, I want to see this

16

built somewhere else refurbishing.

17

And I guess

I'd like to have the -- Mr. Chair, the

18

answer that we are golng to do it concurrent or

19

ahead of the project being completed down as -

20

as this project is right now.

21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

Thank you, Mr. Victorino.

That

consideration will be taken up.
Madame Director?

23

24

Okay.

MS. MEDEIROS:

Actually, I'll defer to Jo-Ann because

Jo-Ann has as all that information.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

2

MS. RIDAO:

Ms. Ridao?

I believe the refurbishment can begin

3

today if the funds were available.

4

seven-unit single-family housing is ready to

5

begin their site development.

6

have been received to do the seven units,

7

single-family housing, and they're ready to

8

start the site development.

9

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

10
11

14

So all approvals

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:

12
13

Okay.

And the

Thank you, Mr. Victorino.
Member Johnson, followed by Member

Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, I guess this would be

15

for either Jo-Ann or Vanessa.

16

the dollar valuation for those units, I know

17

initially there was a 120,000, I guess,

18

statement made in one of the letters that we

19

have in our binders, so what would the valuation

20

be of the refurbishing and then the seven units?

21

MS. RIDAO:

with regard to

I'm sorry, Member Johnson.

22

be able to answer that question.

23

what the breakdown would be.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I would not
I don't know

So -- but there's not

a dollar value for each unit, you know, like
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2

20,000 per unit, 60,000 per unit?
MS. RIDAO:

I know that if -- in general, if you

3

figure out what the difference would be in their

4

cash in lieu, it would -- it would have been

5

about 520 plus thousand for the total

6

requirement that they would have to contribute,

7

and they have gone over that amount.

S
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So in -- so this is roughly

600,000?
MS. RIDAO:

Yes.

So you would

- if you wanted to

11

divide it by 15 units, it would be approximately

12

40,000.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

And because we have no

14

knowledge of what the actual mix of those units

15

would be and what demographic that would

16

serve

17

MS. RIDAO:

lS

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

MS. RIDAO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

MS. RIDAO:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right.
-- that's where you can't --

I don't have --

Right.

-- specifically answer that.

I don't have that.
Okay.

fu,d with regard to the

23

sales price, have you been made aware of what

24

the sales price of the homes in this particular

25

area in the seven-lot subdivision would be, if
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they're selling for three million or two million

2

or one million?

3

MS. RIDAO:

I believe

4

affordable price?

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

No, I'm talking about the

market

7

MS. RIDAO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

you're talking about the

Market price?
price housing, which I'm

kind of looking at what percentage would the

10

600,000 relate to in the overall pricing

11

structure?

12

MS. RIDAO:

I would say maybe one and a half units.

l3

It's in the Kenolio Road area, so I would say

14

surrounding homes in that area would probably be

15

in the 500,000 range.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So -- and maybe what I

17

can do is ask the developer what the price range

18

would be that they would be selling if they're

19

just selling the lot alone or --

20

MS. RIDAO:

You're talking about -- I'm getting

21

confused now.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

MS. RIDAO:

24

ours?

25

I'm talking about --

You're talking about their subdivision or

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'm talking about their
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2

subdivision.
MS. RIDAO:

Oh, their subdivision.

I just based it

3

on -- because of the area that it's in, it's

4

definitely going to be more than $600,000, and

5

so the bill only addresses

6

600,000, it's 50 percent.

7

600,000, it's 40 percent.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right.

homes -

11

it's just lot only?
MS. RIDAO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I'll just

I don't know that, yeah.

developer.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I'll ask the

Thank you very much.
Thank you, Member Johnson.

Member Baisa?

16
17

Right.

and is it a home and a lot package or

12

15

If it's less than

ask the developer at some poine what the

10

14

if it's more than

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

I'm very excited to hear that

18

the developer is going to be working with Lokahi

19

Pacific.

20

has a track record of building this kind of

21

housing, and probably is one of the most

22

knowledgeable agencies on the Island for doing

23

this, if not in the State and maybe even

24

nationally, because they've been around for a

25

long time doing this kind of work.

And the reason for that is that Lokahi

And I feel
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fairly comfortable -- very comfortable, in fact,

2

that if we are being promised these 15 units,

3

that they will be built and that they will be

4

built well, and on time.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

8
9

Thank you very much, Member Baisa.
Mr. Medeiros, followed by

6

7

I know our Czar.

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Mahalo, Chair.

Yeah, I too

would like to compliment the applicant for such

10

a well done presentation on PowerPoint.

And I

11

too am enthusiastic about them doing the

12

affordable housing, especially units that are

13

already in existence that are there and just

14

need to be refurbished and then put on the

15

market, so that some people can benefit from

16

those affordable housing.
But I don't have a question for the

17
18

Department, but I would have some questions for

19

the applicant as soon as we get to them.
Mahalo.

20
21
22
23

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Medeiros.
Member Pontanilla?

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

In regards to the eight existing rental
units, I noticed that the developer, on his
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presentation, in parentheses was 80 percent.

2

I'm assuming it's 80 percent median income?

3

MS. RIDAO:

Correct.

4

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

MS. RIDAO:

6

VICE-CP~IR

Yeah.
For the

That's correct, Mr. Pontanilla.
PONTANILLA:

For the seven new

7

single-family units, what would be the income

8

level for those units?

9

10

MS. RIDAO:

I believe those units will be 100 percent

and below median.

11

VICE-CP~IR

12

MS. RIDAO:

13

yeah.

PONTANILLA:

Yeah, as much as they can qualify them,

14

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

All the way down to 80?

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Members, if there are no more questions

17

for the Housing Department, I'll excuse them and

18

then I'll ask the applicant

19

couple of Members requested the applicants to

20

come up to respond to questions.

21

sorry.

22
23

24
25

- I believe a

Any -- oh, I'm

I'm sorry.
Ms. Medeiros and Ms. Ridao, you have one

more question from Member Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

In regards to the refurbish
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refurbished existing rental units, I understand

2

it's going to be Kamaole Beach Number I area, I

3

guess, near Kalama Park?

4

MS. RIDAO:

It's near Young's Beach.

5

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

MS. RIDAO:

7

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Charlie Young's Beach?

Charlie Young's Beach.
Those rental units, as far as

8

the number of bedrooms per unit, does it vary

9

from two and three or

10

MS. RIDAO:

11

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

12

MS. RIDAO:

13

VICE-CP~IR

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17
18
19

No, they're all one-bedroom units.
All one-bedroom units?

Yes.
PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Chairman?

Member Hokama followed by Member

Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Just quickly, Chairman, thank

you.

20

Because this is private funds, is it

21

being commingled with public funds from either

22

the County or from another governmental body --

23

MS. RIDAO:

No.

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

MS. RIDAO:

for the project?

Not as far as the refurbishing, as well
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as the --

1
2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

MS. RIDAO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

The seven?

-- seven-lot, they're not commingled, no.
So it wouldn't be a problem

5

for us to be assured that this would only go to

6

Maui residents then?

7

MS. RIDAO:

Oh, yeah.

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Because I'm not into providing

homes for non-residents.

9

10

MS. RIDAO:

No.

The -

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

yeah.
Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Member Hokama.
Before I recognize Member Mateo,

13

14

Corporation Counsel, to dovetail Mr. Hokama's

15

question, would we need to condition that in the

16

proposal to, I guess, make these units -- give

17

first preference to Maui residents?

18

be the appropriate thing to do for this matter?

19

MR. GIROUX:

Would that

It appears that the mechanism would take

20

care of that.

21

prefacing that into the condition, because then

22

it starts to become government action.

23
24
25

CP~IR

MOLINA:

Okay.

I don't think you want to be

Thank you.

Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.
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And I agree with Corporation Counsel.

2

the government entity cannot put a requirement,

3

but as a private developer using his own funds,

4

he sure as hell can and -- but I wanted to

5

clarify one more item that, based on the

6

question that was asked and responded to by

7

Ms. Medeiros.
The percentage that the project targets

8

9

I think

does not stop at 80 percent.

According to your

10

letter, it says 80 percent and below.

11

like to get clarification on what exactly -

12

what the limits are in Germs of who will be able

13

to benefit from this particular participation.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

MS. RIDAO:

So I'd

Director?

If that's what the letter states, because

16

I wrote the letter, then it is 80 percent and

17

below.

18

Lokahi Pacific.

19

And that information is working with

COUNCILMEMBER

~~TEO:

Okay.

fu~d

that's really good,

20

because, you know, I echo the sentiments of the

21

Members who have spoken in support, because the

22

existing residential workforce housing policy

23

itself, you know, like does not go below

24

MS. RIDAO:

Right.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

-- that number.

And for us,
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this is a target group.

2

group that the policy also addresses.

3

several components are being addressed, and, you

4

know, the fact that he's not required to at this

5

particular point in time makes it even a better

6

project because it starts to set standards.

7

we -- when we start to be able to raise the bar,

8

which is what that policy actually did, it's

9

nice to see compliance by those individuals who

10

bring to the table a lot more because of a need

11

to help address the residential workforce needs.

12

So I'm pretty excited about it, and I think this

13

goes a little beyond the policy requirements,

14

the rigid policy requirements, so I'm quite

15

pleased.

16

17

So

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Mateo.
Member

lL~derson?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, I guess I'll just

20

weigh in on this since -- while we're on this

21

subject.

22

And

Thank you, Chairman.

18
19

This is a special needs

You know, they didn't have to do this,

23

and I think we need to make that very clear.

24

Because they had their preliminary subdivision

25

approval some time before we given got to the
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tail end of this workforce housing policy.

2

I think it's extremely commendable of them to

3

come forward and offer to do this on a voluntary

4

basis and do it beyond what the requirements

5

are, when at the same time we have much

6

longer

7

afford to participate, who rush to get their

8

preliminary subdivision approval at the last

9

minute so they can avoid the policy.

much larger developers who could well

And this truly speaks to the fact that

10
11

these gentlemen are kama'aina.

12

ka'aina and they care.

13

profits they're going to make, and they're

14

willing to share, so kudos.

15

And

CHAIR MOLINA:

They're keiki

0

Au,d they recognize the

Thank you, Member Anderson, for that

16

commentary.

17

with Member Mateo's comments, that the bar has

18

been raised, so I just would like to state that

19

for the record.

20

And the Chair agrees, as well as

So if there are no other questions for

21

the Housing Department, the Chair will excuse

22

them and then I will call the applicant up for

23

questions.

24
25

Any -- no other questions for Housing,
Members?
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Seeing none, thank you, Ms. Medeiros and

1
2

Ms. Ridao.
Mr. Frampton, if you will, please get

3
4

comfy over there at the lecturn.

5

like to ask you some questions.
Members, the floor is open for

6

7

8

questions.

We'll start with Member Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
fu~d

9

10

Members would

Chairman, thank you.

thank you very much for your

presentation to this Committee this afternoon.
So let me get back to -- you know, I

11

12

don't have many concerns with this application.

13

I think it's been well thought-out.

14

a good job working with your neighbors and some

15

of the departmental concerns.

You've done

My interest right now is how -- let me

16
17

jusc ask you a few questions, please.

18

bought this land, what did you buy it -

19

was your understanding of what you were buying,

20

as far as the zoning of that property?

21

buying A-2 Apartment land or were you buying

22

Interim zoned lands?

23
24
25

MR. FRAMPTON:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

When you
what

Were you

Very good

question.
What we did as part of our due
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diligence, and it was a lengthy purchase process

2

in working with the family, but we essentially

3

wrote a letter to the Planning Department and

4

requested a confirmation of State Land Use

5

designation, the Community Plan designation and

6

the zoning, you know, because it gets down

7

there are some interesting maps in the

8

Department, especially the Zoning and State Land

9

Use, they're old maps.

But they responded back

10

and told us that we had Agriculture for the

11

State Land Use, Interim for zoning and

12

Multi-family for Community Plan.

13
14
15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Who gave you that info, the

Planning?
MR. FRAMPTON:

That was a letter from the Zoning and

16

Enforcement Division of the Planning Department.

17

And we understood that at the time.

18

aware of the maps and aware of the previous

19

conditions that happened in the neighboring

20

properties that had a similar situation.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

We were

As part of your due diligence,

22

were you able to get information from the

23

Finance Department, Real Property Division on

24

what they were taxing this parcel as?

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

It was a -- we got some information.
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The -- mainly is that we were looking at from

2

ownership.

3

owners, some gaps possibly in payment, but it

4

was all cleared up.

5

apparently, the property was being taxed at the

6

highest and best use, I believe, under Ag is

7

what

8

they were just looking at the fact that it was

9

a -- the land and then the -- there were some

It was just a lengthy list of

We were being taxed

I think was the 500 PITT number.

And

10

old residences on the property that they didn't

11

give much value to.

12

the fact that they were just looking at that,

l3

that they weren't the highest use, compared to

14

some other neighboring properties.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And I think, to be honest,

Now, people -- there's a few

16

of us that's been around here too, too long,

17

like me.

18

sure the Department or the Division was taxing

19

you at Apartment category before GATRI that

20

require the conformity of the different

21

entitlements.

But prior to the GATRI decision,

I'm

22

MR. FRAMPTON:

Right, the consistency aspect in the

23

SMA.

24

the purchase at that time and working with the

25

families and the title that --

I -- to be honest, we were so focused on
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

2

MR. FRAMPTON:

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

5

6
7

No, I --

-- Councilmember Hokama -I appreciate that.

-- to the exact detail.

Maybe we

should have at the time.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

No, no, no.

No, I understand.

People get excited.
Let me just ask you this, what was the

8

9

approach of the appraiser on this property?

10

the appraiser approach this as Interim zone

11

property and vacant Agriculture land or --

12

because your adjacent neighbor is a hotel, then

13

you have a thing like the Chang's property

14

little bit mauka.

15

MR. FRAMPTON:

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17
18

Sure.

Did

Sure.
Can you share with us how the

appraisal was assessed then?
MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah.

In terms of the appraisal, my

19

understanding was they looked at -- the things

20

that helped them the best, the criteria they

21

looked at, were comparables, sales.

22

came to the use, they were challenged as well.

23

They saw A-2.

24

They went down themselves and saw the map and

25

saw the piece of paper on top of the zoning map.

But when it

They did their own research.
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If you lifted it, it said A-2 underneath, and

2

when you put the paper down, it says Interim.

3

So they looked at our letter as well.

4

That was a confirmation from writing from the

5

Department that said Interim, and the Interim

6

zoning does allow for some use.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

MR. FRAMPTON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

10

MR. FRAMPTON:

Existing uses?

Existing uses.
Existing uses.

But very minimal after that because

11

they're within the

12

in to get -- I would imagine even a

13

single-family residence, you need to go through

14

an SMA assessment application process to

15

determine whether or not you're exempt.

16

that point, the consistency requirement could

17

possibly kick in -- depending upon the nature or

18

scale of the house.

19

SV~,

and if you tried to go

And at

So the assessment that the appraiser was

20

looking at, he was challenged because of the

21

fact that there was some gray area.

22

have the opinion from Corp. Counsel at hand,

23

which I believe dates back to right around the

24

early '90s, I believe, is when that opinion came

25

out.

He didn't
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

See, if today I go and check

2

with Bureau of Conveyances, it would show that

3

the land is Interim zoned?

4
5

6
7

8
9

10

MR. FRAMPTON:

Today, if you went to the Department

of Planning, they would tell you that.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

What would Land Court

~

would Land Court show?
MR. FRAMPTON:

State Land Use Commission would show

Agriculture.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Zoning, I'm most concerned

11

with zoning, not State Land Use Commission

12

classification, not Community Plan land

13

designation, I'm talking about zoning.

14
15

what

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

The zoning at the Department of

Planning, they contain

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

MR. FRAMPTON:

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

~

they hold the

No, no, not

~~

~~

I'm sorry.
You know, my faith with the

19

County Department is questioned

20

today, yeah.

21

MR. FRAMPTON:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

~~

questionable

Yeah.
I'm talking if I went to the

23

State Land Court, Bureau of Conveyances, what is

24

in the recorded documents in Honolulu?

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

I don't know if this is Land Court.
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1

It's not Land Court property.

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

MR. FRAMPTON:

4

5
6

7

It's not Land Court recorded?

Yeah, not Land Court property, so they

wouldn't have that information.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

The only ...

Would the Bureau of

Conveyances have this infcrmation?
MR. FRAMPTON:

No, they wouldn't have it either,

8

unless we somehow put it in our deed.

9

will

10

They

- if we get through this process, they'll

have it on the deed.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah, they'll ...

But the only place that you would go

13

and get that with any sense of authority would

14

be the Department of Planning.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you for being very

16

candid to my questions.

17

responses.

18

MR. FRAMPTON:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

No, not a problem.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Councilmember Hokama.
Member Baisa, followed by Member

21
22

I appreciate your

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Mr. Frampton, every time that

24

another development is approved, particularly in

25

a place like this, which all of us treasure and
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524 2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

101

LU 2/14/07
1

feel so very deeply special about, people have a

2

lot of questions, and they say,

3

another development."

4

to the community in exchange for that?

5

already heard about the housing.

6

be more.

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

"There goes

What are you giving back
We've

There's got to

Can you tell us?
Yeah.

The

~~

as outlined a little

8

briefly in our PowerPoint presentation, one

9

thing right away was the housing.

And again,

10

despite what was maybe heard during all of the

11

deliberations previously about the affordable

12

housing bill, Lokahi Pacific was wonderful to

13

work with, and their Housing and Human Concerns

14

people were great.

15

try to help.

16

all had, you know, and we worked together, so

17

that housing app was something that's important

18

for us to share back.

And we're really willing to

There were some questions that we

We have a drainage

19

~~
~~

the drainage

20

basin, which we were really

21

much detail about today but very excited about.

22

It's shown on the plan.

23

ways.

24

landscaped with native plants that are adaptive

25

and appropriate for the area.

It's a buffer.

haven't talked

It acts in mUltiple
It's going to be
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Anna Palomino from Haiku, who is a

1
2

wonderful landscape person, is going to help us

3

with the assistance in terms of the type of

4

plants, so that would -- rather than just be

5

your typical chain link fence basin that we've

6

seen around the island, it doesn't have to be

7

that if you use a little creativity and work

8

together with the neighbor.

9

well, but we'll result, hopefully, in a nice

That might work as

10

asset for the community that will help soften

11

the new residences that will be there.

12

set back now further off the road quite

13

substantially, if you recall from our site

14

visit.

They're

So the drainage and protecting the

15
16

environment.

Not only physically does it help

17

with the buffers, but the run-off that's been

18

occurring in this area, I think everyone's aware

19

of, for how long the water's come down that

20

road.

21

come down.

22

that's proposed for the drainage area, but a lot

23

of water rushes out to the ocean carrying with

24

it, you know, sedimentation, dirt, dust, oils

25

from the cars.

And in our particular case, they both
Some goes into that lOW-lying area

All sorts of stuff ends up in
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that water that does not help our caring for our

2

environment.
So drainage, again, for us was to

3
4

over-design or over-engineer, not just comply.

5

Go beyond it and hopefully have examples with

6

that.

7

People can see that it can be done.
The other point that I'm not sure if it

8

really -- how it fits into this actual zoning,

9

but it was more just how we approached this

10

project, the four families that were living on

11

the property.

12

the property, and the most recent person

13

family, Mrs. Kauai, just two months ago, we

14

helped her relocate to a new place.

15

At some point they had to leave

But with all of them -- I've seen other

16

projects where the second you acquire that land,

17

those people are out.

18

time to leave.

19

and we helped in relocating them.

20

down-payment for the rents.

21

rental locations.

22

help find a place for Ms. Kauai that was

23

know, that was nice, that was good.

24

really nice.

25

You kick them off.

It's

They stayed on for three years,
We provided

We had to find

I worked with my father to
you

And it was

We were very anxious to want to come
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back up here and get before the Council, but we

2

couldn't, but we focused our attention on the

3

families and it was -- it really worked out

4

well.

5

handled that.

6
7

CP~IR

They were, I think, happy with how we

MOLINA:

Member Baisa?

I'm sorry.

to interject.

8

MR. FRAMPTON:

The last ...

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Any other questions for ...

10

I'm sorry

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

The reason why I asked you this

11

question is

12

Council Members, we have the opportunity to read

13

all of this voluminous paper, but to the

14

listening audience, or the watching audience,

15

they don't know what we've looked at, and so

16

they may wonder about why are we dealing with

17

this or why we might give you approval.

18

it's very relevant that the public understand

19

what you're contributing, and I think it's very

20

commendable.

I

think it's really important.

I think

I want to thank you for that.

21

MR. FRAMPTON:

Thank you.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Baisa.

23

As

Prior to recognizing Member Johnson, in

24

your response co Councilmember Baisa's question,

25

you mentioned your neighbor with regards to the
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drainage.

As we all know, the Prince Hotels

2

underwent a recent ownership change.
Can you tell this Committee today if the

3
4

agreement is still in place?

5

issues we need to be aware of?

6
7

MR. FRAMPTON:

Thank you.

It's a very

good, valid concern.
When we entered into these agreements

8
9

Absolutely.

Are there any

they've been recorded on both parcels.

The

10

agreements are recorded on our land, as well as

11

the neighboring land and they can't be removed,

12

and the agreement calls for this shared drainage

13

basin, but for us to construct and maintain on

14

our own.

But we were concerned about that, but I

15

16

commend them as well because their manager or

17

representative, Mr. Roy Figueroa was aware

18

must have been aware of something, because he

19

really worked hard with us to make sure it got

20

done in a timely manner.

21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

So within the agreement, in spite of

the ownership change, it still stands?

23

MR. FRAMPTON:

It transfers

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

Transfers.

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

-- no matter who owns or whatnot.
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1

goes -- it stays with that land.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

3

MR. FRAMPTON:

Thank you.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Frampton.
Member Johnson?

5

6

Thank you very much.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, thanks so much, Bill.

7

With regard to the house and lot, are

8

you just selling the land, the raw land only?

9

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yes.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

MR. FRAMPTON:

Is that correct?

Yes, Councilmember Johnson.

The

12

intent was to sell land.

We've considered

13

various alternatives early on.

14

recall we had a multi family, a condominium

15

design at one point, 30, 40 units.

16

building the houses and selling them.

17

Financially, it's not really feasible for us.

18

This was enough in itself to do what we're

19

doing.

20

would be a goal at some level, a hope, a dream

21

that we may even be able to hold on to one for

22

our own families.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I think you

We looked at

And I would say, though, that there

And about what is your sales

24

price going to be for each one of the lots

25

a range?
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MR. FRAMPTON:

With the market, or course, you can't

2

guarantee anything, but I'll tell you when we

3

considered the carrying costs and purchase price

4

and all the improvements we're having to take,

5

we had to always be thinking about sale price.

6

The comparables in the area are challenging

7

because there really isn't

8

this kind in Makena.

9

subdivisions that we saw.

half~acre

There are

lots of

two~acre

There were some

10

really tiny ones on the water that received very

11

high listings and sales.

12

Ours is a little different and unique

13

but

14

answer, Ms. Johnson.

15

maybe upwards to a million dollars, possibly,

16

for the land.

17

really

18

never know if an event is going to happen

19

that

20

don't know.

21

hopeful that we can do this because we've

22

committed to the agreemenLs that we want to do.

23

We're anxious to do this housing and give back.

24
25

~~

~~

it's difficult for me to give you an

~~

I would think, you know,

Maybe more.

Maybe less.

It's

that's the risk with real estate, you

with the world state today, you just
But we're positive and trying to be

I think this drainage basin, when it's
said and done, I'm really

~~

appreciate how it
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comes out.

2

improvements will go a long way after we're all

3

gone from the project.

4

I just think a lot of the

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And the drainage

5

basin, I know you have the underground

6

structures also.

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

Yeah.
Basically, is that the

porous ...

10

MR. FRAMPTON:

The subsurface drainage pipes?

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah.

Uh~huh.

The only area we have that is

13

up on the far end of lot number 1 near the

14

where there is sort of a side yard setback

15

anyways, our engineer designed to put a pipe

16

underneath there that would collect some of the

17

water from lots 1, 2 and 3, and divert the water

18

to that area, the subsurface.

19

all channelled down and transported to our

20

drainage basin.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

The rest would be

And I know I asked

22

this, I think, in one of the earlier meetings

23

because, of course, one of the first questions

24

we get asked

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

~~

Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

because the area is

2

relatively dry, we're in a period of drought

3

now, is in with regard to the water features

4

that each one of these individuals who would be

5

putting on their property.

6

specifically, not so much at the landscaping,

7

but at large swimming pools.

8

MR. FRAMPTON:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I looked

Right.
And because of the proximity

10

to the ocean, my concern is always, you know, if

11

there is a leak in the pool, there's a problem,

12

somehow --

13

MR. FRAMPTON:

Sure.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- even some of our local

15

residents who are on water restrictions or the

16

people, you know, immediately upland of this

17

area, they don't even have enough water to do

18

their crops and then they see these giant

19

swimming pools.

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

Sure.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

MR. FRAMPTON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right next to the ocean.

Yeah.
If we were to put in some

24

kind of a restriction, because we are in a

25

drought, stating that you couldn't have, you
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know, a swimming pool in this particular area,

2

do you think that is going to harm your sales

3

potential on your lot sales, or would there be

4

any ramifications since you're not building the

5

homes themselves?

6

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yeah.

Good question.

I think buyers

7

who are sophisticated, a certain level, will

8

always use anything they can to try to negotiate

9

prices, right?

Certain buyers coming into this

10

area, it is hot and dry and, for that reason,

11

they like to have, I would imagine, pools.

12

I think what's of real concern, though,

13

is will there be water down the road with the

14

way water is being distributed today in the

15

central system.

16

going to be restricted to the type of fixtures

17

or how many fixture unit accounts they have.

18

Pools, at some levels, as long as you construct

19

them well and use licensed engineers and are

20

well designed, there's measures you can take to,

21

once it's filled up, it's filled up.

22

also serve as a great source for fire

23

protection, believe it or not.

24
25

The Water Department, they're

And they

The Fire Department, many times when we
talk about getting permits approved, wants to
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know whether there's a pool, because a lot of

2

times they go to those pipes and the pipes

3

would imagine in the Makena area, too, we've got

4

to be concerned -- mayor may not have water in

5

them if there is an urgent crisis.

6

be a tough one.

7

before you and we want to work with whatever the

8

Council feels is appropriate.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That would

But, as you know, we're here

Yeah, and even if -- even if

10

there were a limitation as to the size, I know

11

we don't ...

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

I

Maybe the size, sure.

Sure.

If we don't even

I know

this is -- I'm not picking on you.

15

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But at some point in time,

17

the cumulative impacts of all this development,

18

our scarce water resources

19

MR. FRAMPTON:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

~-

Right.
-- all of the drainage issues

21

with regard to Department of Health near shore

22

water quality, the impacts are not just from

23

your development, but it's all the development

24

along that shoreline.

25

to get serious about

At some point we've got
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MR. FRAMPTON:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

4

We're--- the environment and what

we're approving, so ...
MR. FRAMPTON:

-- very aware of that, Ms. Johnson.

5

We love to think that the ...

6

towards not just giant centralized systems, but

7

more decentralized and more efficient as far as

8

transferring water from Central Maui all the way

9

up to Makena.

10

(inaudible) ... moves

Who knows how much water is lost

just through the pipes alone?

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

I know.

It's something that

you bring up a

13

very good point, and we can look at that even in

14

our design guidelines.

15

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

I appreciate your input.

17

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Prior to recognizing Member Medeiros,

19

20

I'm just amazed how people still want a swimming

21

pool when they live so near to the ocean.

22

guess I'm very old school.

23

always tell me,

24

have a big swimming pool out there called the

25

Pacific Ocean."

My father would

"Why do you want a pool?

So anyway, just a slight
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commentary there.
Mr. Medeiros, you had a question for the

2
3

4

applicant?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Mahalo, Mr. Frampton, for that wonderful

5

6

presentation.

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

9

Mahalo, Chair.

Thank you.
It gave us a lot of

information.

10

There's a lot of questions been asked on

11

the technical side about zoning and ordinance

12

and so forth.

13

maintenance side of things, I want to ask you,

14

on your drainage basin, you said it has a

15

capacity of 35,000 cubic feet storage.

Because I come from the

16

MR. FRAMPTON:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Uh~huh.

Okay.

Now, what is the

18

requirement for your drainage basin?

19

said it's much more than is required.

20

governed by a

21

design?

22

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yes.

50~year

Yeah.

or

100~year

I know you
Are you

storm in your

When our civil engineer

23

designed our drainage system, I believe we

24

can have him come down, Mr. Stacy Otomo, to

25

answer the detail.

Was it the

50~year?
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MR. OTOMO:

2

MR. FRAMPTON:

50-year flood standard.

But that

3

being said, our point was to overdesign, so the

4

question of capacity, there's 35,000 cubic feet

5

available in both -- in the two basins right

6

there.

7

generate from our project that we're required to

8

store would be for about just under 2,000.

9

Let's just say it's 2,000 cubic feet.

10

Our amount that's -- the run-off we

The agreement that we have with Makena

11

allocates 5,000 cubic feet to us, so we more

12

than double what we need -- have.

13

other portion of Makena land, they're going to

14

be able to divert some of their future water

15

into -- the run-off into this basin.

16

what's agreed upon, again, recorded on land and

17

recorded on our title is that they can only

18

allocate approximately 30,000 cubic feet in

19

terms of run-off, and that will be strictly

20

monitored, again, by Public Works, as well as

21

us.

22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

However, the

However,

And your 35,000 cubic feet

storage capacity equates to how many gallons?
MR. FRAMPTON:

I have to point up to my civil

engineer.
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MR. OTOMO:

Seven and a half times the cubic feet.

2

MR. FRAMPTON:

3

MR. OTOMO:

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

6

MR. FRAMPTON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Excuse me?

Seven and a half times the cubic feet.
Seven and a half times the cubic feet.
Okay.

Thank you.

So a lot of gallons.
Now, the other thing is a

8

portion -- a portion of the road is privately

9

owned by your group, and so would you be

10

responsible for maintenance and liability on

11

that portion of the road?

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yes, absolutely, Councilmember

13

Medeiros.

The situation we have would be until

14

such time that the County is able to accept the

15

road or wants to have the road, as soon as they

16

want it, we want to give it to them and deliver

17

the roadway to the County of Maui.

18

we're calling is dedication upon demand, I think

19

you've heard before, is when the County sees fit

20

that our roads improve to whatever standards

21

they want, they -- we'll dedicate it, and then

22

at that point, maintenance would go to the

23

County.

24

responsibility for maintenance, upkeep and

25

liability, which is a concern.

But what

But up until that time, it's our
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

&~d

because part of

2

my background comes from the Fire Department

3

working with the Fire Department -- and I

4

appreciate Member Johnson's questions on that,

5

but you are tied in or you will be tied in to a

6

County water system?

7

MR. FRAMPTON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

9

10

Correct.
And on this water system,

there are hydrants?
MR. FRAMPTON:

Correct.

We will -- we will have to

11

construct and improve hydrants appropriately

12

spaced.

13

have to comply with that before -- in order for

14

the Fire Department to sign off and say, "We're

15

okay with your subdivision," we would -- they

16

have to review our plans and make sure they're

17

exactly meeting their requirements.

18
19

20

I don't recall the exact number, but we

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Are you being required to

install eight-inch pipes for the hydrants?
MR. FRAMPTON:

I believe that detail has been worked

21

out, but I recall eight inches is the correct

22

size, yes.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

And I appreciate you

24

mentioning that the pools are used by the Fire

25

Department for drafting for fire-fighting.
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MR. FRAMPTON:

That's what it's called.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

3

MR. FRAMPTON:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Right.

Technically right.
And my other question is on

5

landscaping, and you did talk a little bit about

6

that, but I would be encouraged to know that

7

part of your landscaping plan, if you go forward

8

on this project, would be to include indigenous

9

trees and plants and dry area tolerant flora.

10

You know, a lot of times we see stuff growing

11

that doesn't belong in that kind of area and

12

then that just takes more water to keep alive.

13

MR. FRAMPTON:

It does.

It's just not in the right

14

place.

15

earlier, Anna Palomino, who is well-known

16

throughout the community, she's going to help us

17

select appropriate plants that are appropriate

18

for Makena, drought tolerant or resistent,

19

which, again, everything we can do to reduce the

20

demand upon water.

21

It doesn't belong.

And so I mentioned

And I will say that it's our intention

22

to set up as part of the CC&Rs, the guy that

23

does the community, this little -- these lots,

24

we'll have a design review committee for every

25

parcel as soon as they want to built a home or
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whatnot.

It will consist of ourselves, as well

2

as we'll hire a professional engineer and an

3

architect to make sure that not only the

4

conditions that we talk about that we're

5

representing today are adhered to, but also from

6

a safety liability standpoint.

7

be very important.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

9

MR. FRAMPTON:

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

14

Mahalo, Mr. Frampton.

No problem.

10

12

Okay.

The plants will

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Member Medeiros.
Mr. Victorino, followed by Member

Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Also, Mr. Frampton, I'd like to say that

15
16

I'm very impressed and I do support it.

17

my comments earlier, but I've always been one

18

that makes sure that the commitment is up front

19

and not down the road a bit.

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

22

MR. FRAMPTON:

23

24
25

Excuse

No offense taken.
All right.

And I would expect that I quescion

everyone at that level.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Thank you.

I do notice in the proposed that was
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in -- the proposal that was in our binder

2

this was dated back in July 5th, 2006.

3

included a proposed handicapped stall and

4

temporary loading and unloading area, and then

5

today's one -- unfortunately, I can't find it.

6

MR. FRAMPTON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

You had

Okay.
Has there been a change in

8

your mind on this matter?

9

touted this when you had spoken earlier about

10

it.

11

MR. FRAMPTON:

Because you had

Thank you for the question, for

12

bringing it up.

13

whatnot.

14

to -- the land that we're talking about doing

15

this on, we're going to be restricted in the

16

pavement and the way we're going to design the

17

roads.

18

It was not at all overlooked or

We are trying to come up with a way

What's going to ultimately happen in

19

these improvements has been brought up by

20

Councilmember Anderson -- numerous times has

21

been a lot of the cars park down there right now

22

on that side of the road.

23

in some way, which the homeowners want, not be

24

able to park there any more, and if we put up

25

appropriate signage, as well.

They're going to be,

We want to direct
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them to the parking lot that exists today that

2

we believe is

under~utilized.

What we talked about before and we want

3
4

to do is work with the landowner of that park,

5

which needs to be straightened out.

6

it still may be privately owned, and in between

7

a zone of being transmitted to the County

8

transferred to the County.

9

land, we've committed and agreed to

I believe

~~

Whoever owns this
~~

we'll do

10

the design, the engineering, the cost of

11

construction to not only add a new for more

12

stalls, but we think we might even be able to

13

work on the configuration of the entryway.
The entryway has an irregular shape that

14

~-

15

comes around our actual piece

16

now, because they couldn't come through, I

17

guess, our land.

18

and have a long neck to that entry.

19

able to adjust that, working with our civil

20

engineer, as long as it's safe and it makes

21

sense.

22

or

it makes sense

They had to go far and around

And in doing so, we could

~~

We might be

our goal

23

would be able to add handicapped stalls, which

24

don't exist today, I believe, down there, but

25

put them closer

~~

put those handicapped stalls
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not way down on the other side, but make it

2

real, you know, put it right next to where it

3

could be used.
Also, the loading and unloading is very

4

5

important to give them -- I guess, people a

6

chance to unload everything and maybe drop off

7

the family, go park the car or whatnot.

8

that is absolutely our intention.

But

9

How it gets attached to the project, or

10

in terms of your assurance that it will happen,

11

since we don!t own the land,

12

Corp. Council might have to answer this.

13

committed and other than saying we've given you

14

our word that a well-designed plan will take

15

place in consultation with Makena Homeowners'

16

Association and the Parks Department.

17

know how we can condition it.

18

anything, because we want to do it.

19

want to do this.

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

21
CP~IR

23

MR. GIROUX:

25

We're

I don't

We're open to
We greatly

Mr. Chair, can I address

that to Corp. Counsel?

22

24

l!m not sure

MOLINA:

Corporation Counsel?
Do we know who the owner is of -- you're

talking about the parking lot area at the ...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

No, I'm talking -- and I
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guess this is what makes it difficult.

2

maybe Mr. Frampton can point it out right on the

3

big map so the public can see what we're

4

referring co.

5

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

Like

The area that I believe we're

6

all talking about is the parcel that's outlined

7

down in here.

Our parcel of land comes across the road

8

9

It's where the parking lot is.

and goes into it.

It's a very irregular shape

10

down there, we've mentioned.

11

put the roadway in

12

we've always agreed to just

13

it to the County and make good use of it.

14

just sitting there.

~~

This land, once we

our portion of the land,
~~

we want to give
It's

We thought after we talked with our

15
16

engineer and talked amongst ourselves, there's

17

ability to add more stalls.

18

to possibly work with the alignment of this

19

roadway right here.

20

speaking out loud.

21

will be.

22

handicapped stalls and add other improvements

23

that we talked about, Mr. Giroux.

24
25

There's an ability

Maybe move it mauka, just
I don't know exactly what it

But it might be nice to then add

And my question was, we're giving you
our word

~~

and I know that's not something you

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524 2090 Fax: (808) 524~2596

123

LU 2/14/07
1

can rely upon, maybe, but we don't own the land.

2

It's my understanding in discussions with Makena

3

Resort that they still own the land.

4

they just recently improved it and put in some

5

nice planting improvements, and that they've

6

been trying to get it to the County -- into the

7

County's hands.

8

the master

9

go through.

In fact,

I don't know if it's related to

- the entitlements they're trying to
I don't know the details, but I

10

know that -- my guess is that the County does

11

not own it, but it has every intention of

12

receiving it soon.
But whoever does own it, we know we can

13

14

work with them.

15

Department regarding this.

16

meeting, we subsequently met with the Parks

17

Department.

18

idea.

19

Homeowners' Association.

20

the idea.

21

a matter of how will we mechanically -- how can

22

we do it and ensure that it happens?

23

We've met with the Parks
After the first

They were really happy about the

They advised us to go talk with Makena
We did so.

I think everyone likes it.

They liked
It's just

We're thinking that at the time of the

24

Planning Commission, maybe the Department of

25

Planning could propose a new condition for us at
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the time of the Planning Commission to make sure

2

it happens.

3

like to be sure that it happens, too.

4

But I know that the Council would

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

And I just -- at this

5

point, Mr. Giroux, not to belabor the point.

6

long as I have your assurances and Corp. Counsel

7

will take this matter.
And Mr. Chair, you will keep this

8

9

So

matter, because our special needs citizens, our

10

disabled citizens, our veterans, all these

11

people that oh, so many times are forgotten when

12

we do these things, need to be not forgotten.

l3

And that's all I'm asking, please.

14

sure that this proposal somehow becomes reality,

15

I'm not sure how the whole equation will work

16

out, but so as long as I know Mr. Frampton is a

17

man of his word and Corp. Counsel and yourself

18

will keep it on the back burner.

19

Ms. Anderson can help maybe a little bit in that

20

area, and I would be very appreciative of that.

21
22
23

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

If we make

I think maybe

Thank you very much, Member Victorino.

That consideration will be taken up, for sure.
Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and

thank you, Mr. Victorino.

That's one of the
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issues I wanted to bring up, and I just passed

2

out actually, folks -- I guess it's a little

3

weird, the sheet I passed out.

4

What it is, Members, is a page -- a page

5

from the South Maui Open Space Plan -- Open

6

Space Master Plan, and I folded it in so you

7

could see the legend.

8

of this is I want you to see the legend shows

9

this as County of Maui Facility and Access

10
11

And what I -- the purpose

Number 24, Makena Landing.
And I'm sorry it's a bit faint, but you

12

can see that large parcel of land, and this

13

is -- this was a condition to Seibu many, many,

14

many years ago that this

15

looking further down the road, all those lime

16

green spaces are supposed to be County

17

facilities that Seibu is supposed to dedicate to

18

the County, either through easement or through,

19

you know, a deed of ownership.

20

and you can see

And what often happens, Mr. Chair -- I'm

21

finding this time and time again, that the

22

Councilor -- I guess it's primarily the Council

23

will make a condition to zoning that this

24

property be developed for park access purposes

25

or whatnot, comfort station, whatever it might
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1

be, and that it be dedicated to the County.

2

this case, Seibu has been maintaining these

3

properties, as far as maintenance goes.

4

because they've been maintaining it, I guess the

5

County hasn't been that eager to accept the deed

6

which requires it to come to the Council for

7

approval.

8
9

And so

So there's a lot of property out there
sort of in abeyance in County's no-man's land

10

that, you know, is really supposed to be public

11

property for a public purpose, but whatever

12

department -- and I'm not picking on Public

l3

Works, but they're the ones that are supposed to

14

send the resolution for the Council to accept

15

the easement as County property.

16

for whatever reason, it doesn't happen.

17

And, you know,

This happened on that property in

18

Sprecklesville when there was supposed to be an

19

access to the shoreline dedicated to the County,

20

and it never -- the dedication never came to the

21

Council so we could accept it.

22

But I want you to know, it does say

23

here, County of Maui Facilities and Access.

24

That clearly indicates this property is supposed

25

to be under the jurisdiction of the County,
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whether or not the deed has been transferred to

2

us so that we can accept it or not.

3

a condition of zoning.

4

property is under our jurisdiction.

It's still

That means that this

Now, the reason I'm doing this,

5
6

Members -- or showing you that is because you

7

look at that parking lot, and you look at the

8

map that shows where their -- their basin is,

9

their drainage basin is, we're going to lose a

10

lot of on-street parking that currently is being

11

utilized.

12

have taken those pictures, Mr. Frampton, on

13

Super Bowl Day, because there wasn't a car to be

14

seen.

And, you know, I don't -- you must

It's strictly enforced now.

15

MR. FRAMPTON:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And normally, you go down

17

there and that whole roadway is chock-a-block

18

with cars.

19

parking lot, but, you know, on the roadway

20

fronting the park, the landing and the bathroom

21

area, and especially in the morning where you

22

have all these commercial operators and their

23

vans.

24
25

Not only -- excuse me -- in the

Now, that's not going to be possible in
the future because there won't be any room on
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the road because of the way the basin is going

2

to be done.

3

property, for all intents and purposes whether

4

we received it in deed or not, and because these

5

folks are willing to do it, and because the

6

section of the roadway that contains ingress to

7

that parking lot ...

8

9

And because this is County

As Mr. Frampton was saying, as you folks
can see on this one map, the roadway

10

originally -- or the driveway was configured the

11

way it was.

12

space to get to a parking lot.

l3

long driveway just to get to a parking lot.

14

it was done that way because the roadway in

15

between the parking lot and the ingress to the

16

driveway was privately owned at the time.

17

That's an awful lot of, you know,
It's an awful
And

Now, Mr. Frampton and his folks have

18

bought that roadway, which allows them to change

19

the driveway to make it a more direct access and

20

open up all that land for more parking.

21

I'm going to request a condition -- and I spoke

22

with Mr. Frampton folks about, you know, their

23

agreeing to this and, you know, we've talked

24

about this for months, and they're totally in

25

agreement to do this, that we could extend the
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number of parking spaces at least by ten.

2

it's really necessary.

3

And, you know,

And

I want to see a condition

4

on the zoning.

I don't want to leave it up to

5

the Planning Commission at the

6

don't want to leave it up to the Makena

7

Homeowners' Association.

8

already have their access because they have

9

shore front property.

S~~

time.

I

After all, they

This access is for the

10

public, and

and it's our responsibility to

11

make sure they have adequate access.
And just to kind of underscore that,

12

in our Community Plan, under

~~

13

folks,

the first

14

objective under the Environment says,

15

and enhance the long-term!! -- Henhance the

16

long~term

17

for public enjoyment through adequate access,

18

space and facility provisions, and through

19

ongoing resource management programs."

"Maintain

availability of shoreline resources

20

We can implement this policy,

21

Mr. Chairman, by putting a condition on this

22

zoning that the applicant shall work with the

23

County Parks Department in increasing the

24

parking

25

lot, however you want to say it, by a minimum of

~~

the parking spaces or the parking
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ten spaces for public access.

Because, you

2

know, we're taking away space by constricting

3

the road -- the off-pavement right-of-way, that

4

theY're going to have to do for this drainage

5

basin, which I think is a wonderful thing

6

because Makena Landing

7

at Makena Landing have been severely degraded.

8

And what they're doing is going to help to -- to

9

bring those waters up to an acceptable standard.

the near shore waters

10

So we certainly want them to do that, but we

11

don't want to take away parking spaces that the

12

public currently uses.
And remember, Members, we have to look

13

14

decades into the future.

15

opportunity to increase parking in this area.

16

There will not be another opportunity.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

This is our only

Member Anderson, let me interject.

I

18

think this is a great -- that's a great proposal

19

that you have.

20

meeting, I'd like you to offer that condition --

At a later phase or a point in a

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Right.

-- and we'll go from there.
Okay.

Great.
Thank you.

Then I'll stop
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on that.
I do have a couple of questions for the

2
3

applicant, Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

On page 6 or your

6

PowerPoint, Mr. Frampton, you show -- you

7

outline both Ulupalakua Road and Makena Road in

8

blue where you had to purchase these roads.

9
10
11

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Might I ask you who you

purchased them from?
MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

Both parcels were purchased

13

from Ulupalakua Ranch.

14

don't think they were even aware or, but we did

15

it purely for two reasons:

16

ourselves.

17

or not we had access.

18

argued ultimately that we did.

19

one, we could secure it with no questions asked,

20

because they were able to transfer a deed and we

21

had clear title to them.

22

Remnant parcels that I

Secure access for

There was a question as to whether
I think we could have
But we thought,

But more importantly, the bottom -- with

23

the bottom parcel, we thought we'd be

24

straightening out this pretty simple roadway

25

process, that hasn't been anything -- that
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2
3
4

hasn't been simple.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
price.

Well, I hope you got a fair

It's unfortunate you had to buy a road.

MR. FRAMPTON:

Well, I don't know how the prices

5

were.

6

deal of what we're doing, I think, that has to

7

be taken into consideration.

8
9

I'll just say -- it's part of the overall

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

And so can you give

me assurances that the section of -- I know that

10

there will never be any closing of the section

11

of Makena Road, but I do have some concerns

12

and I think we addressed it at a previous

13

meeting, but I just want you to reiterate that

14

this Old Makena

15

there will be no gates on this roadway.

16

roadway will be maintained as a public roadway.

17

MR. FRAMPTON:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

This

yeah, we can assure that.
Thank you.

Then the other question, do you have

19

20

We

- Old Ulupalakua Road that

I'm fighting off a cough, folks.

21

Hang on.

Can you -- can you give us some idea of

22

what restrictions you will be placing in your

23

CC&Rs?

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Anderson, what page are you

referencing in the PowerPoint?
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2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, there -- there

actually is no page that he addresses the CC&Rs.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Sure.
Maybe the last page where he

6

talked about, I guess, one of the CC&Rs they

7

will have is that these lots will not be further

8

divided.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Frampton?

10

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yes.

Thank you.

11

The CC&Rs that did come up,

12

Ms. Anderson, related to no further

l3

resubdivision that was -- will be part or the

14

CC&Rs but also, ideally, a oommission

15

sorry, a condition that gets attaohed to the

16

zoning.

17

the Condominium Property Regime.

We're fine with that.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

MR. FRAMPTON:

20

Also the CPR,

Right.

Not allowing folks to do so if you

build a house and an ohana

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

MR. FRAMPTON:

23

I'm

Right.

-- you could -- folks do that.

not saying to do so.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

And then the ...

Others would be design-related
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criteria we talked about.

2

COUNCILMEMBER

3

MR. FRAMPTON:

lL~DERSON:

The height restriction?

Height restriction.

The maintenance

4

and upkeep of the drainage basins and the

5

on-site drainage subsurface pipe has to be

6

maintained and up-kept.

7
8

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And that will be done by a

homeowners' association?

MR. FRAMPTON:

Homeowners' association, absolutely.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

What I -- I guess what I'm

11

running towards here, are you going to allow

12

because this zoning that you're asking us to

13

give you allows ohana units.

14

MR. FRAMPTON:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16
17

Okay.
And is there anything in

your CC&Rs that restricts that?
MR. FRAMPTON:

Right now -- if you recall previously,

18

it was our intention -- all of the assessments

19

we did, we assessed to be -- on the safe side

20

with the assumption that they would have a house

21

and ohana when we did traffic, anything, water,

22

released water.

23

However, subsequently, we suggested at

24

the last meeting that we would restrict the

25

owners from not having ohanas, and telling
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them -- saying essentially you couldn't build an

2

ohana.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

MR. FRAMPTON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I don't understand ...

I'll explain why.
Wait.

6

understand what you meant.

7

not to.

Wait.

Wait.

I don't

We'd restrict them

That's kind of a double negative.

8

MR. FRAMPTON:

All right.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

MR. FRAMPTON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

So I'm confused.

Just tired.
I am, too.

The concept is -- the concept was no

13

ohana, and we were saying you would just -- you

14

would just build your residential dwelling.

15

That only came out in discussions with the

16

residents in the area about, you know, an

17

additional unit, if you will, the CPR might be

18

able to handle that.

19

thinking at one point if you look around, so

20

many folks were building a house and an ohana.

21

I know tons of them on the west side where you

22

go buy land, you can built a house, you can

23

built an ohana, CPR the property, and you can

24

sell off essentially two units without having to

25

go through the County.

But when they were

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

136

LU 2/14/07

1
2

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, yeah, but we're not

going to allow that here.
MR. FRAMPTON:

What we're saying is we don't want to

allow that --

5

COUNCILMEMBER

6

MR. FRAMPTON:

fu~DERSON:

Right.

-- CPR at all.

That sort of takes

7

care of the ohana concern of dividing and

8

selling.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
MR. FRAMPTON:

Right.

If -- however you folks feel about

11

ohanas.

12

to suggestions.

13

take care of the concern that people had about

14

the CPR deal, but we're also going to CPR -- no

15

CPR allowed, period.

16

re-subdivision.

17

extra house built, it stays in one ownership.

18
19

We're hope -- some people -- we're open
We originally offered it up to

So -- and no further

So whatever -- if there is an

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

That's great, because

I think that that's the way we

20

MR. FRAMPTON:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

the way to go.

Okay.
You know, if -- if you have

22

a restriction on CPRs so that they can't

23

subdivide off the ohana unit and sell it off,

24

then that takes care of that problem.

25

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

137

LU 2/14/07

1

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

But I think that, you know,

2

I am a -- I strongly believe that we need to

3

follow our County Code, Mr. Chair.

4

zoning allows ohana units -- and let!s not

5

forget, any of us here, that the original intent

6

for ohana units was to provide for family

7

members and -- and to provide for working class

8

families to have a rental unit.

And if the

You know, I've been on this island some

9

10

25 years now, and I have always lived in an

11

ohana unit.

12

ohana units, I probably couldn't afford to live

13

here.

14

people on this island.

And were it not that there were

And I think I'm not unlike thousands of

15

MR.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

F~lPTON:

Right.
Ohana units afford -- afford

17

affordable housing -- afford people housing that

18

they can afford.
Now, because this is going to be high in

19
20

housing and because there will be no TVRs, no

21

vacation rentals allowed, and you're apt to have

22

people who -- who are part-time residents owning

23

these homes, it would be to their advantage to

24

have an ohana unit, because then they could have

25

a local family live in the ohana unit, pay a
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decent rent, and look over their property for

2

them while they're not there.

3

MR. FRAMPTON:

Right.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So I just want to make sure

5

that that's not in the CC&Rs.

6

restriction to that, and that that be allowed.

7

&~d

8

were done taking that into consideration.

9
10

I am happy to hear that all your assessments

MR. FRAMPTON:

No problem.

Thank you.

That's a good

point.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MR. FRAMPTON:

13

There is no

Yeah.

And just -- I'm glad you understand

where we are coming from the first time.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

MR. FRAMPTON:

16

care of.

Yeah.

Why we suggested it now.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MR. FRAMPTON:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That's taken

Yeah.

I like that idea.
I mean I think we need to

20

remember that, Mr. Chair, that we need to put a

21

condition in all Change in Zoning that no CPRs

22

are allowed, because, you know, that's

23

that's a -- that's a low-down, sneaky way to get

24

around our zoning Code, so --

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Ms.

&~derson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

thank you very much.

2

MR. FRAMPTON:

Okay.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Memhers, at this point, the Chair will

4

5

excuse the applicant.

6

questions for the applicant down the road, we'll

7

entertain that.

8

or through your office.

You can do it through our staff

The Chair would like to take action on

9

10

If you have any other

the first two bills.
Prior to that, Memher Johnson, you have

11

12

a question?

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

I was just going to ask,

14

because the CC&Rs basically have had a lot of

15

problems with enforceability and then the people

16

that are living in the subdivision, who is the

17

enforcement agency, I just would like a copy

18

from the applicant of the various conditions

19

that he would be putting in their CC&Rs, because

20

I think we have to attach these as specific

21

conditions, otherwise, we don't have much chance

22

of enforcing private CC&Rs, because I've seen it

23

happen 100 times.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

Sure.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And even on the height
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restrictions, there are CC&Rs allover West

2

Maui, and the height restrictions are just --

3

you know, they!re not enforceable.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Member Johnson, and

5

we'll ask the applicant to provide that to the

6

Committee.
We'd like to, first, take care of

7

8

business on the first two bills, and then we're

9

going to take a short break and we'll have

10

copies.
Member Pontanilla?

11

12

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Frampton, you have a question.

14

MR. FRAMPTON:

Yes?

15

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

Maybe for the developer.

Thank you.

On page 24 of your presentation

17

MR. FRAMPTON:

18

VICE-CHAIR

Okay.

PONT&~ILLA:

-- Condition for Zoning.

I'm

19

looking at this as placing these conditions for

20

Zoning.

21

MR. FRAMPTON:

22

VICE-CHAIR

23

MR. FRAMPTON:

Correct.

PONT&~ILLA:

This page.

This page, as we put it up there and

24

gave you a copy, was what we were suggesting.

25

mean, Obviously, we were, of course, fine with
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it but without overstepping -- of course, we

2

wanted to make sure everybody else was fine with

3

it.

4

hope the rest of the Council does, as well.

5

VICE-CP~IR

But we like this, where it's going, and we

PONTk~ILLA:

Thank you.

And I think we

6

spent a lot of time just discussing this thing.

7

Thank you.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
And Members, when we get to the third

9

10

bill -- if we get to the third bill, then we can

11

get into more deliberations on the conditions.

12

So anyway, thank you, Mr. Frampton.

13

MR. FRAMPTON:

Not a problem.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, at this point, the Chair

15

would like to take action, first, on the first

16

bill, which is a Bill for an Ordinance to Amend

17

the State Land Use District classification from

18

Agricultural to Urban for property situated at

19

Makena, Maui, Hawaii.

20

The Chair will entertain a motion to

21

support this bill.

The intent of this bill is

22

to grant a request from Papaanui, LLC for a

23

District Boundary Amendment from Ag to Urban to

24

develop a seven-lot subdivision on approximately

25

3.498 acres in Makena, Maui.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

2

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

Moved by Member Victorino, seconded by

Discussion?

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

Aye.

All those opposed?
The Chair will mark it unanimous, nine

9

11

Seeing none, all those in

favor, signify by saying aye.

7

10

Second.

Member Pontanilla.

5

6

So moved.

zero.

VOTE: AYES:

12

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Medeiros, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Pontanilla and Chair Molina.

13

NOES:

None.

14

EXC.:

None.

15

ABSENT:

None.

16

ABSTAIN: None.

17

MOTION CARRIED.

18

ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of revised proposed bill

19

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

The Chair would now like for your

21

consideration action to be taken upon the second

22

bill, which is a bill for an Ordinance to amend

23

the Kihei-Makena Community Plan and Land Use Map

24

from Multi-family to Single-family for property

25

situated at Makena, Maui, Hawaii.

The intent of
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the revised proposal bill is to grant a request

2

from Papaanui, LLC for a Community Plan

3

Amendment from Multi-family to Single-family to

4

facilitate the development.

5

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

So moved.
Second.

Moved by Member Pontanilla, seconded

by Member Victorino.
Discussion?

9

10

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

MS. NAKATA:

No discussion.

Mr. Chair, Staff would just clarify that

12

that's a revised bill transmitted from

13

Corporation Counsel in April.

14
15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you for making that

clarification.
Members, you heard the comments from

16

17

Staff that it is a revised bill transmitted from

18

Corporation Counsel.

19

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

Seeing no other discussion, all those

in favor, signify by saying aye.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24
25

Thank you.

Aye.

All those opposed?
Thank you.

The Chair will mark it

unanimous.
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Medeiros/ Victorino,
Vice-Chair Pontanilla and Chair Molina.

2

3

NOES:

None.

4

EXC.:

None.

5

ABSENT:

None.

6

ABSTAIN: None.

7

MOTION CARRIED.

8

ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of revised proposed bill

9

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, the Chair would like to call

11

for a very brief recess.

12

Chambers.

13

projector for the third bill.

14

conditions that -- or the suggested conditions

15

the Chair passed out to you earlier.

16

17

Please remain in the

I do want to set up the slide
And with the

So, Members, this meeting will be in
recess for five minutes.

18

RECESS:

4:33 p.m.

19

RECONVENE:

4:41 p.m.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel.)

(Gavel).

This Land Use Committee

21

meeting for February 14th, 2007 is now back in

22

session.

23

Members, we're on the third bill that

24

we're considering, and we are considering

25

conditions for the applicant's proposal, which
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524 2596

145

LV 2/14/07
1

is Item Number LV-50.
Members, up on the board -- and I've

2
3

also given you a copy, as well, is a set of

4

conditions that has been distributed to you from

5

the Chair.

6

If we could have Staff, just for the

7

public's information, read out the proposal?

8

And of course, after that is read, the Chair

9

will take comments from you.

And in addition,

10

if any Member from the body would like to

11

propose additional conditions, the Chair would

12

be open to that.
So I'd like to ask Ms. Nakata, if you

13

14
15

could read the proposal to the body.
MS. NAKATA:

Yes.

Mr. Chair, the proposed condition

16

transmitted by you today reads as follows:

17

"That in order to protect and preserve the

18

traditional rural scale and character of

19

existing portions of the Makena-Keoneoio Road,

20

as stated in the Kihei-Makena Community Plan,

21

Papaanui, LLC shall construct improvements to

22

Makena-Keoneoio Road fronting the project site

23

in the following manner:

24

shall be 22 feet;

25

been 40 feet;

(a), pavement width

(b), right-of-way width has

(c), there shall be no curbs or
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gutters;

(d), there shall be no sidewalks; and,

2

(e), the pavement width for the private driveway

3

providing access to lots 6 and 7 of the

4

subdivision shall be 12 feet.
This condition shall supersede Sections

5
6

18.16.050 (minimum right-of-way and pavement

7

width), 18.20.070 (sidewalks) and 18.20.080

8

(curbs and gutters), Maui County Code, and shall

9

exempt Papaanui, LLC from improving any portion

10
11

of Makena-Keoneoio Road to Urban standards."
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Members, obviously this did not

12

contain all of the conditions that were proposed

13

at the Planning Commission, but that is in your

14

binder, as well.

15
16
17
18
19

First of all, any comment on this
proposed condition with regards to the road?
Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

On page 24 of the Power Point

20

presentation, you know,

I'm very much in

21

agreement with their concern about having to cut

22

back that steep portion of the road to a 40 feet

23

right-of-way, because the last thing we want to

24

see is a big giant wall there, you know, and

25

turn that little country road into a concrete
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1

corridor.
So I would like to add to that language

2

3

two things:

First, under where it says (e),

4

after that number, add an (f) that says,

5

shall be no street lights," which also is a

6

rural standard.

"There

And then add that "The entire length of

7

8

the right-of-way shall not be graded to its full

9

width, such that retaining walls adjacent to or

10

within the right-of-way related to roadway

11

improvements shall not exceed four feet in

12

height."
That was on the PowerPoint, Members, the

13

14

third bullet point on page 24.

15

protects them from being forced to grade out

16

that steep hillside.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Member Anderson.

18

Members, any comments?

19

Member Pontanilla?

20
21

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:
&~d

I think that

Thank you, Chair.

yeah, I'd like to add the first one,

22

"Once the property has received final

23

subdivision approval, the seven residential lots

24

created shall not be further subdivided and

25

shall not be subject of a horizontal property
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regime.!1

1

2
3

4

CP~IR

MOLINA:

Okay.

you like that ...
MS. NAKATA:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

5

existing --

6

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

MS. NAKATA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

That's an

It is an existing ...

-- condition in the ...

CHAIR MOLINA:

Oh, it's already in there.
Okay.

Fine.

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Member, any comments on the additional

11

12

Member Pontanilla, where would

language as suggested by Member Anderson?
Any objections to it?

13

14

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

No.
Chairman?

Member Hokama?
I am just looking down the

18

road.

We usually get the request after the

19

build-out about night safety and all of these

20

other factors that eventually puts a request to

21

the General Fund to construct at a later date.

22

So I am just asking the Members now if this is

23

something they really want as a condition.

24

And I just bring up our experiences with

25

other projects that once they sell and those new
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1

property owners come, you know, I -- we always

2

hear the, "Oh, forgive me.

3

didn't know that I couldn't do this in the

4

County of Maui, " or, "I didn't know about this

5

in the County of Maui."

6

guys that act dumb after they buy property and

7

then ask us for either services or to legalize

8

an illegal activity that exists.

9

what we really want and we're not going to

10

I was ignorant.

I

I'm tired of all the

If this is

change, then that's fine.

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I just want the Committee to

13

think it through, and if this is something that

14

is very important, and we want to maintain

15

either for night skies or ambiance or whatever

16

it be, then don't bitch later that there's no

17

street lights on the road.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Hokama.

I think

19

your comments tie in well with the new lighting

20

ordinance that has been implemented, and it's

21

ironic a lot of citizens in the area would like

22

to have the ambiance, if you will, maintained.

23

24

25

Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah.

I think that it's

important that we condition this because we want
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1

to keep the character of the area rural.

And,

2

you know, if neighbors want lights, they can put

3

low lights, landscaping lights, you know, along

4

their property, and that would suffice without

5

having to put an overhead street light.

6

And I would remind, Members, that these

7

conditions that we place on this zoning will be

8

recorded on the deed of the property at the

9

Bureau of Conveyances, and anybody who buys this

10

property will receive this deed with these

11

conditions.

12

know, all they have to go by is the County Code.

l3

And, you know, five, ten years down the road, if

14

somebody is building and they don't have these

15

conditions, they might think they have the right

16

to dc whatever is in the County Code.

17

may have another Public Works Department who

18

says

I

And if we don't condition it, you

nyou need to urbanize.

kDd we

IT

So that's why I think it's imperative

19
20

that we condition this, get it on the deed, make

21

sure everybody knows when they buy their

22

property -- anybody who doesn't read their deed

23

before they buy a piece of property, you know,

24

tough luck.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Anderson.
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Before the Chair moves on, I recognize

1

2

Mr. Victorino and Mr. Medeiros.

3

sake, I've been advised that the Chair should

4

place a motion on the floor that addresses the

5

conditions or the bill which changes the zoning

6

from Interim District to R-3 Residential

7

District.

8

to support a proposal to change zoning from

9

Interim District to R-3 Residential.

So the Chair will entertain a motion

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

14
15
16
17

18

For procedure

So moved.
Moved.

Moved by Member Anderson, seconded by

Mr. Victorino.
Okay.

Members, now we'll continue

discussing the conditions.
Member

lL~derson,

before I recognize

Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I

19

just wanted to give Members a heads-up that the

20

bill that we're looking at is attached to the

21

April 21,

22

helpful for Members to have a copy, a hard copy

23

to look at what we're actually voting on.

24
25

'06 memorandum.

Because it's very

And, you know, it's just -- go back to
April and you'll find it.

April 21,

'06, a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

152

LU 2/14/07
1

memorandum to Chair Carroll from Deputy

2

Corporation Counsel James Giroux.

3

the Community Plan, which we already did, bill,

4

and then the Change in Zoning bill, which we're

5

on right now, and attached to that is the one

6

page Exhibit B Condition of Zoning that was

7

forwarded by the Planning Commission.

8

where we're adding the conditions, just for

9

those Members who are new to this.

10
11
12
13

And it has

So that's

Thank you,

Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Anderson, for that

clarification.
So, Members, again,

it!s attached to the

14

April 21st, 2006 letter from Mr. Giroux to

15

Mr. Carroll under Exhibit B.

16

condition -- or the one condition that was

17

received from the Planning Commission.

18

19

Note the first

Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

At this time,

20

Mr. Chair, I'd like to know, now that we have a

21

motion, if I wanted to amend the motion to make

22

sure or to add to the conditions, I'm not sure

23

how I need to proceed on this, the special needs

24

parking and those -- those issues that were

25

brought up earlier, I would ...
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CHAIR MOLINA:

I believe you can propose that as a

2

separate condition.

3

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

MS. NAKATA:

Separate?

Am I correct, Staff?
Yes.

And Staff would, first, like to

6

clarify that the motion is to recommend passage

7

of this revised proposed bill.

8

respect to adding additional conditions, yes,

9

any motion to amend to add further conditions.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

And then with

Would be done as an amendment.

Okay.

As a -- okay.

Then Mr. Victorino, you might

13

want to propose making an amendment to the

14

conditions, an addition?

15

COUNCILMEMBER

16

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

19

MS. NAKATA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

MS. NAKATA:

~~DERSON:

I already ...
You have one already?
Yeah.
I think ...

Excuse me, Mr ....
I'm sorry.

Staff?
I'm sorry.

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

On

23

this roadway condition, therels been no

24

amendment at this point to add this in.

25

know if you want to take care of this at this
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2
3

time or not.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Why don't we go ahead -- to

make it cleaner, we'll go ahead and do that.
Member Anderson?

4

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

Mr. Chairman.

Yes, thank you,

I will amend the bill on the floor to

7

8

include condition number 1, that once the

9

property has received final subdivision

10

approval, the seven residential lots shall not

11

be further subdivided and shall not be subject

12

of a condominium property regime.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

15

MS. NAKATA:

16

Is there a second?

Mr. Chair, that condition is already in

the bill.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

bill, a condition?

19

Second.

MS. NAKATA:

Yes.

It's included as part of the

In Exhibit B, it's the only

20

condition that's part of the current version of

21

the bill.

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER

k~DERSON:

Oh, thank you.

I see it

says Exhibit B.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER

Okay.

So you'll withdraw the ...

k~DERSON:

Then I'll move to approve
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condition number 2.

1

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

And can you state condition

number 2 for the record, Member Anderson?

3

4

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

preserve ...

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.
Do you want me to read all

that?

8

9

That in order to protect and

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, do you want it read for the

10

record?

Since we've already had it read, do you

11

want it reread again?

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

13

CP~IR

14

MOLINA:

No.

Okay.

All right.

approve condition 2.

15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

Okay.

Is there a second?
Second.

It's been moved by Member

Anderson, seconded by Member Victorino.

18

Discussion?

19

Staff?

20

So the motion is to

MS. NAKATA:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

I'd just point

21

out that with the addition of the two new

22

subsections (f) and (g), we don't currently have

23

Maui County Code section references to that in

24

the second sentence.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Shall we incorporate that, Members?
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Any objections or do we need to do a clean -

2

formal amendment to add that or can we just

3

incorporate that as a friendly amendment to

4

what's already there?

5
6

7
8

9
10

MS. NAKATA:

We could incorporate that.

I don't have

the section references handy.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Any objections to proceeding in

that manner?

COUNCIL MEMBERS:
CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay.

Seeing no objections.

11

The amendment is still on the floor for

12

discussion.

15

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:
-- (f) and (g)?

Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

It is.

What is amendment

(g)

It's not on the board, right?

16

18

Okay.

Member Pontanilla?

13

14

a

Yeah, it is.
I know it's somewhat difficult

to see.
MS. NAKATA:

Subsection (f) is, "there shall be no

20

street lights," and subsection (g),

"the entire

21

length of the right-of-way shall not be graded

22

to its full width such that retaining walls

23

adjacent to, or within the right-of-way, related

24

to roadway improvements shall not exceed four

25

feet in height."
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1
2

sentence would be to include the section

3

references that pertain to street lights and

4

grading where it says, "This condition shall

5

supersede," and then it enumerates the sections

6

that will be superseded.

7

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

Counsel?

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

VICE-CB~IR

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12
13

I've got a question for Corp.

Councilmember Pontanilla?

PONTANILLA:

Corp. Counsel?

Corporation Counsel, you have a

question from Member Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Will the County be liable for

14

lawsuits in regards to not having proper

15

lighting?

16

MR. GIROUX:

Well, I think that that's always a

17

concern that, I think, was brought up by the

18

Public Works Director.

19

reasons that they did not want to make this call

20

on their own as far as going below stated

21

standards, as listed in Title 18, so that's

22

always a possibility, that that's

23

when you have design standards that are based on

24

safety and whether you have other Community Plan

25

documents which are more based on preserving

Probably one of the

you know,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

158

LU 2/14/07
1

either historic or rural areas.

2

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

amendment?
Mr. Medeiros?

6

7

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Members, discussion on the proposed

4
5

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

I want to make sure a

8

comment similar to Member Hokama's.

9

allowed to do that now?

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Am I

I guess -- is this related to the

11

lighting issue, or the amendment that's on the

12

floor, which is the restriction of the street

13

lights and the ...

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

17

18

Just (f) and (g).

Oh, amendments (f) and (g), yes.
Okay.

No, it's not part of

those.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

At this point, the Chair would

19

like to entertain discussion only on the

20

motion

~~

21

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

-- on the floor, which is the

23

amendment.

24

give you opportunity to give comment.

25

And at a later point, the Chair will

Member Anderson?
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2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

I mean either we comport to the

3

Community Plan or we don't.

4

says Rural standards, and Rural standards do not

5

require street lights.

6

whole section of Makena Road, there are no

7

street lights.

8

worry about that, in effect.

9

The Community Plan

And currently, in this

So I don't know why we need to

If it was my call, I would take out

10

everything that has to do with superseding any

11

section whatsoever, because what happens if we

12

miss a section that might be in the County Code

13

that -- you know, I mean why do we have to

14

supersede a section?

15

implementing the Community Plan, and we've made

16

that call already.

17

everything that says we're superseding any

18

section of the County Code.

19

What we're doing is

So I'd just as soon take out

You know, I didn't bring this up, but in

20

our -- also in our Community Plan under

21

implementing regulations, implementing aCcions,

22

which is a -

23

Plan that the County is supposed to take action

24

to implement the policies and objectives.

25

you, this Community Plan is almost ten years

which is the part of the Community
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old.

2

historic district roadway standards for Old

3

Makena Road to promote

4

maintenance of historic landscapes and

5

streetscapes in character with the region, so

6

long as these standards are for public roadway

7

purposes and do not obstruct or interfere with

8

the rights of the public for the use and

9

enj oyment of the area.

10
11

It says,

"Formulate and adopt rural and

to promote the

It goes on to say,

Il

IlThe

road shall be kept open for public use."
So, you know, because the County hasn't

12

gone forward and adopted any kind of specific

13

Rural and historic District roadway standards

14

for this particular road, all we have to go on

15

is the Rural standards that are already in the

16

County Code.

17

include street lights.

18

And, you know,

And those Rural standards do not

I think that we're making

19

a mistake by saying that this condition shall

20

supersede certain sections within the Code.

21

We've already stated the condition.

22

body of authority.

23

force and effect of law.

24

deed to the property.

25

do we have to say we're superseding anything?

We're the

Our condition has the full
And it's going on the

So why do we say -- why
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1

2

out, that sentence out and just say after,

3

"Shall not exceed four feet," and then say,

4

"This condition shall exempt Papaanui, LLC from

5

improving any portion of Makena-Keoneoio Road to

6

Urban standards," and leave it at that.

7

there's no question what we mayor may not be

8

superseding.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Then

Members, you've heard the

10

suggestion from Member Anderson.

11

Staff or Corporation Counsel, would it be

12

better, first, to deal with the initial

13

amendment for just (f) and (g) and then deal

14

with -- as a separate proposed amendment, the

15

removal of the condition, "Shall supersede

16

sections," yada yada yada?

17

into consideration as a separate amendment?

18
19

Okay.
proposals.

Let me ask

Should that be taken

So maybe take it as two separate

Okay.

And we'll

vo~e

on --

20

So what we'll do, Members, if there are

21

no objections, we'll go ahead and first vote on

22

the addition of amendments (f) and (g), and then

23

afterwards, we'll go back to Member Anderson's

24

suggestion to remove the language or a

25

of the language from the proposed condition.

por~ion
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Any objections to proceeding in that fashion?

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

Okay.

All right.

Members, if there

is no discussion ...
Member Johnson?

5

6

No.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

It was my understanding

7

that this entire -- the mction was for the

8

entire measure, which included everything.

9

don't -- I mean unless we ask specifically for

So I

10

separation, I think we've got to either vote it

11

up or down.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

clarify.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

MS. NAKATA:

Okay.
So I just -- if Staff can

Staff?
I believe the mction is to amend to add

17

in all the language that's typed in here right

18

now, and then to also include in the second

19

sentence -- right.

20

motion to amendment that's pending right now.

21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

It was Member Anderson's

Okay, Staff.
All right.

So why don't we go ahead and

23

vote up or down then, and then at a later point,

24

we could remove that portion of the -- that's in

25

question for Member Anderson or at least have
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2
3

4
5

that considered.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
amend the motion.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So you'd make the amendment to

the amendment then?

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

Well, I'm asking that we

Is that what -Yes.

-- we're doing?
Exactly.

All right.

Under parliamentary

procedures.

11

So Member Anderson, go ahead and propose

12

an amendment to the amendment, and then I'll ask

13

for a second.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I move that we amend condition number 2

15

HThis condition shall

16

to remove the sentence,

17

supersede Sections 18.16.050, minimum

18

right-of-way and pavement width; 18.20.070,

19

sidewalks; and 18.20.080, curbs and gutters,

20

Maui County Code," and

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

and,

" sha 11 exempt"

Did you want to ...
We're removing -- I move

23

that we remove that language that I just said

24

and replace it with, "This condition shall

25

exempt Papaanui, LLC from improving any portion
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2

of Makena."
CHAIR MOLINA:

Staff, did you get that or do you

3

need Member Anderson to repeat that, any portion

4

of it?

5
6

7
8

9
10
11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Excellent, Carla.

Thank

you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Is there a second to the

amendment to the amendment?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Second.

CB-AIR MOLINA:

There's a second from Member

Okay.

Baisa.

12

Okay.

13

Member Hokama, followed by Member

14
15
16

Any discussion?

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Well, I have some heartburn

with this, Chairman.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Sorry.
We're recommending just to go

19

from Ag to Urban, right?

20

zoning consideration.

21

surrounded, except for maybe the upper one, the

22

Changs, the owner that may still be classified

23

as Ag.

24

hotels are Urban.

25

mauka side is Urban.

We're doing an Urban

The property is

Everything else is Urban, okay?

The

The oceanside is Urban.
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So I'm trying to understand.

1

For one

2

portion we're going to keep it Rural, but the

3

rest, we're going to hold it to the other Urban

4

standards?
Lanai is Rural, Chairman.

5

As Rural as

6

anybody can be.

Like Molokai for Mr. Mateo.

7

East Maui, like Mr. Medeiros.

8

certain amount of safety requirements that I

9

think is -- should be considered, especially

But there is a

10

you've heard it, we've heard it from people in

11

this region related to the Changs that on -- at

12

nights for emergency response, the difficulty

13

has been in locating properties for emergency

14

vehicles to respond because they cannot find

15

addresses, they cannot find houses.

16

I think you sat on the Councils with me

17

that heard those comments, Chair, so I just

18

bring it up.

19

maybe not the full-blown, but I think there

20

should be some reasonable safety measurements to

21

protect the public health and welfare, and still

22

take into account the rural character.

So I think we should consider

We've pushed forward the night lighting

23

24

ordinance, Chairman.

25

shield.

They know they've got to

They know they have to reduce -- glare.
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They know they cannot trespass -- have light

2

trespassing.
So, yeah, for me, I'm not convinced that

3
4

in the best interest of the County that this is

5

a consideration that I would like to support at

6

this time.

7
8
9

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.
Okay.

Thank you, Member Hokama.

Member Johnson, followed by Member
Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

And I respectfully

11

disagree, because I think this is a really

12

historic and unique area.

13

person who has low-level lighting.

And even from a
All ...

14

We don't have any street lights in our

15

complex, and even the brightness of our ground

16

lighting has totally with all of the other

17

development around us, you can no longer see the

18

night sky.

19

and I'm willing to keep this to a standard that

20

is different and apart from other areas.

21

lost so much already in Maui County that ...

22

So this is really a historic area,

We've

I do respect what Chair Hokama is

23

saying, but I just think that because this is

24

such a unique area, we just have to respect

25

what's in the community plan.

So I'll be
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supporting this.

I think that ...

I understand Member Anderson's

2
3

superseding and putting that in.

I'd prefer to

4

say in the language that, we shall, you know,

5

like the hierarchy or the precedent,

6

governing principle shall be the community plan,

7

which states that this area shall not be

8

improved to Urban standards or that a Rural"

9

I'd rather see it more in the positive rather

"The

10

than in

11

because the purpose and intent is very clear.

12

So I'm going to be supporting this, because I

l3

think this is just a unique area.

14
15
16
17
18

you know, in that way, but it's okay

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Member Anderson?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

You know, it does state that, Member

19

Johnson, in the opening sentence

- we kind of

20

get lost down in the A, Band Cs, but if you go

21

back up, it does say,

22

preserve the traditional rural scale and

23

character of existing portions of

24

Makena-Keoneoio as stated in the Makena

25

Community Plan," so that gives us the nexus for

"In order to protect and
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this condition.
I appreciate Chair Hokama's concerns

2
3

about safety, but, you know,

in the whole issue

4

about locating properties and all that came up

5

when certain people wanted to rename Old Makena

6

Road.

7

there was a lot of time and energy that we spent

8

on that, only to end up saying,

9

to retain this road! s name.

And you remember that debacle.

I mean

"No, we're going

II

10

And so I think a lot of the claims that

11

people were having problems locating properties

12

was shibai, and, in fact, we found out from the

13

Police Department and the Fire Department, who

14

both testified, they had no problem locating

15

properties on Old Makena Road.

16

So, you know, if

~~

if there is a

17

concern that people might have that you can't

18

see their address, put some

19

landscaping light on your address, on your post

20

office box

21

might be.

~~

low~level

or on your mail box, whatever it

22

And I just want to reiterate that we're

23

being fair here in this, because we're applying

24

the law equally across the board.

25

on Makena Road has street lighting.

Nobody else
Nobody else
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on Makena Road has Urban roadway standards.

So

2

now, why do we, you know, have to force it on

3

these guys?
What we're doing on this condition,

4
5

Mr. Chair, is being consistent and applying the

6

law equally to everyone.

7

remember, the community plan is the law, it's

8

not just a guideline.

9

effect of law.

10
11
12
13
14

And, you know,

It has the force and

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Anderson.
Member Medeiros?

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Mahalo, Chair.

You know, I don't think there's any

15

doubt we like the project, but I have to agree

16

with Member Hokama.

17

and having to deal with complaints about roads,

18

one of the biggest complaints was,

19

County road have a decent shoulder to walk on?"

20

And what happens when you don't have a shoulder

21

is it forces people onto the road, and then the

22

liability occurs for pedestrians getting hit.

23

Coming from Public Works

"Why doesn't

And so that's my concern, you know, that

24

we need to provide some measure of safety for

25

people that are going to live in that area.
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besides walkers, you know, those kind of

2

communities have a lot of people that jog, that

3

walk, they seem to have enough time to do that.

4

And without the safety of -- and concerns about

5

them, then I think it places the liability on

6

the County.

"7

said, later on, we've got to, you know, retrofit

8

things.

And I think, like Member Hokama

So I think those are not, you know,

9

10

recommendations that should be ignored.

11

that should be in the equation of this project.

12
13

14

I think

Mahalo.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Member Medeiros.

Any other comment to the amendment to

15

the amendment, which is to take out the language

16

that was suggested by Member Anderson?

17
18

Speaking of Member lLDderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know, Mr. Chair, there

19

will be shoulders on this roadway.

The pavement

20

is 22 feet.

21

for that one steep section, which is on a

22

dangerous turn, so you wouldn't want people

23

walking there anyway.

24

on the makai side of the road, which is where

25

they do, and there's shoulder.

The right-of-way is 40 feet, except

You know, they can walk

There's plenty
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of shoulder width there.

We saw it in the

2

picture.

3

width, except for that one area.

So we're not taking away shoulder

So, you know, I hope Members would

4

5

support this.

6

been done in the past.

7

fight to make

8

the force and effect of law.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

This is consistent with what's
It's too bad we have to

to make our community plan have

Thank you, Member Anderson.

10

Any other discussion?

11

Seeing none, the Chair will call for the

12

vote to the amendment to the amendment.

13

those in favor signify by saying aye.

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COlJNCILMEMBER HOI<AlfiA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

All

Aye.

All those opposed?

Okay.

No.
No.

For the record, we have two

19

noes, Member Medeiros and Member Hokama.

20

amendment to the amendment passes.

21
22

23
24
25
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa,
Johnson, Mateo, Victorino, Vice-Chair
Pontanilla and Chair Molina.

2
3

NOES:

Councilmembers Hokama and Medeiros.

4

EXC. :

None.

5

ABSENT:

None.

6

ABSTAIN: None.

7

MOTION CARRIED.

8

ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to the amendment.

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:

We are now back to the condition as

11

amended.

12

condition number 2, am I correct with that,

13

Staff?

14

MS. NAKATA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Any other COITments?

This is on

Yes.
Okay.

Seeing no other discussion, the

16

Chair will call for the vote on condition

17

nUIT~er

18

aye.

All those in favor,

2.

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

22

signify by saying

Aye.

All those opposed?
Thank you.

The Chair will mark it

unanimous.

23
24
25
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1

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Medeiros, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Pontanilla and Chair Molina.

2
3

NOES:

None.

4

EXC.:

None.

5

ABSENT:

None.

6

ABSTAIN: None.

7

MOTION CARRIED.

8

ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to the main motion.

9
10

MeIT~ers,

CPAIR MOLINA:

there was another condition

11

suggested by the applicant, if you will turn to

12

the last page, for your reference, of the

13

PowerPoint.

14

applicant, any comments?

15

I'm thinking of the housing proposal.

The condition suggested by the

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

I guess -- you know,

Chairman?

Staff, is that -- if I may reiterate,

18

is that something that should be taken upon as a

19

condition?

20

that fashion,

21

22

So we will go ahead and proceed in
take it up as a condition.

Member Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, my suggestion would

23

be that instead of a condition, that for the

24

confidence of the Council to move forward on

25

this request, should they move forward, would be
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for the developer of Papaanui with Lokahi

2

Pacific providing an executed agreement that's

3

recorded between those two parties.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

government

7

would show us the good faith between the

8

non-profit, as well as the developer, to perform

9

as stated at this meeting.

10

Okay.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Instead of us having i t as a

a legislative condition.

That

Would you like me to call the

11

developer for comments on that, Mr. Chairman, or

12

do you have any need for them?

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAVili:

Well, again, my whole

14

recommendation basis, Chairman, is that I want

15

them to have the ability to restrict that these

16

units are for Maui residents, Maui people.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER

HOKfu~:

And I want them to have that

19

ability to do that restriction and not get into

20

the public sector purview, and why we now need

21

to open it up to anybody.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Members, the suggestion has

been made by the Chairman.
Any comments?

We could leave that as an

agreement between -- or a negotiation between
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the developer and Lokahi Pacific, as well as the

2

Housing Department, rather than incorporate this

3

as a condition?

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Victorino?
I think Chair Hokama hit

7

the nail on the head.

I don't think there's any

8

really major discussion.

9

as is, I think that gives them the opportunity

I think if we leave it

10

as a private entity to do what we hope they will

11

do, and I think we stay out of the picture,

12

preventing us being put into a discrimination or

13

some sort of problem area, yeah.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

l7

18
19

Okay.

So ...

So I think yeah.

So noted, Mr. Victorino.
Member Anderson?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

I agree with Chair Hokama's concern,

20

but, you know, they've offered to do this and I

21

think we ought to secure it while we can.

22

could effectuate the same thing that Chair

23

Hokama is suggesting by just saying, "The

24

applicant shall secure an agreement with Lokahi

25

Pacific prior to second and final reading," and
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2

then that way ...
CHAIR MOLINA:

If I may add, could we -- if it's

3

stated in the COITlliittee report, would that

4

would that suffice?

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No.

It could not, okay.
I mean, you know, we don't

8

know what might happen.

I have all good faith

9

that they'll go forward with this, but who

10

knows?

Once they get their entitlement, there

11

may be a change in market.

12

anything can happen and they could be required

13

to sell the property to somebody, you know?

14

Somebody's wife dies.

15

divorce.

There may be

I don't know.

I mean,a

You never know.
So, because they're offering to do this,

16
17

there should be some way that we can condition

18

it to the zoning without making it a, you know,

19

public -

a public ...
You know, I know what his concern is, is

20
21

that we want to make sure that these units are

22

offered

23

to current residents.

24

the jury is still out on whether or not we can

25

actually do that.

offered to local folks, to residents,
And I think, you know,

We've heard two sides of that
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issue for a couple years now.

2

So, maybe we could just say, "The

3

applicant" in six

4

finalize an agreement with Lokahi Pacific to

5

contribute to the development and refurbishment

6

of housing units within the Kihei Community Plan

7

Region."

8

Lokahi and the applicant to work out the details

9

in their agreement.

10

11
12

"The applicant shall

And then just let -- leave it up to

CHAIR MOLINA:

Would you like to propose that as a

condition?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well,

I don't want to do

13

that unless there -- I'd like to hear other

14

Members.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Can I get some guidance from

16

Corporation Counsel on this?

17

Because I think I can understand Member

18

Anderson's concern to ensure that the County

19

does get what the developer is promising;

20

however,

21

a memorandum of agreement -- I don't know if

22

maybe

23

into this proposal whereupon second and final

24

reading,

25

developer and the -- and the County?

~Je

What is cleaner?

as Member Hokama stated, maybe through

could incorporate some type of language

an MOA must be finalized between the
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Okay, Mr. Giroux?

1

2

MR. GIROUX:

There's several options.

One is that

3

the Chair would not move this along until we do

4

see an agreement, and then that way the body is

5

comfortable and that agreement is before

6

them before going on to final reading.
The other one is you could put in

7

8

language stating that the developer will develop

9

the property in accord to his representations,

10

which leaves

11

that they were going to move along and get into

12

an agreement of some sort with -- dealing with

13

affordable housing.

14

leave -- leave the Chair with that force to say

15

that, you know, you're not going to move this

16

along to final reading because you haven't seen

17

the agreement.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

MR. GIROUX:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21
22
23

one of the representations is

And I think that would

Okay.
I think those are a viable option.
Okay.

So Members, you've heard the

comments from Corporation Counsel.
Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

I think that the second

24

option which Mr. Giroux explained, which is

25

language that we've utilized before,

nconsistent
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with the representations made, you know, before

2

the Council" -- and they don't have to be

3

stipulated, but you can refer to this document

4

as an exhibit or page in the document.

5

I think that if those representations are

6

consistent, then that way I believe that allows

7

it to move forward and that, at some point in

8

time, there should be independent verification

9

to the Council that the memorandum or the fully

Because

10

executed document is, you know, presented to the

11

Council and then made a part of some recordation

12

on the property.

13

So I -- I just prefer to do it that way,

14

because otherwise it's going to take a long

15

while for them to go through the contract,

16

execute it, do all this other stuff and, you

17

know, it just kind of, I think, holds things up

18

a little bit more, so I'd prefer to go the other

19

route.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Johnson.

21
22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah.

You know, I mean

23

shoots.

24

offering to do something voluntarily and giving

25

us the condition.

Here we have an applicant who's

They want us to condition
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this -- this entitlement with this and, you

2

know, we're only saying they shall contribute

3

600 to Lokahi Pacific.

4

maybe it -- it's probably better to keep it

5

prior to final subdivision approval, rather than

6

final reading, because we don't want to hold

7

that up, and it may take some time.

8

know what Lokahi Pacific's constraints might be

9

since they lost their director to us.

I mean -- and I guess

I don't

10

But, you know, Lokahi Pacific, they're

11

the one who -- they're the one who can put the

12

restrictions in.

13

the agreement that says, you know -- in fact,

14

they're refurbishing housing units and some of

15

it's going to be towards the development of some

16

new units.

17

it in their agreement, in whatever kind of

18

agreement they put forward.

19

these folks want to make sure that that's, you

20

know, how their contribution will be used.

They're the ones that can make

And they have the right to restrict

And I'm sure that

So, you know, I haven't heard anybody

21

this condition -- legally,

22

say that this is

23

this condition will restrict us.

24

the County itself is going to be implementing

25

this

this $600,000 or, rather -

It's not like

you know,
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1

we're not the ones involved.

2

this as a condition to their zoning.

We're just adding

So I don't know how we could be, you

3
4

know -- anyone could claim that we're violating

5

someone's right to travel by restricting it,

6

because we're not doing the restrictions.

7

There's nothing in this condition that says,

8

"This housing shall be only for Maui residents."

9

Let's leave it up to the applicant and Lokahi

10

Pacific.

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12
l3

14
15

Okay.

So noted, Member Anderson.

Members, any other suggestions or
COIIlrnen t

s?
Member Hokama?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman,

just as a point of

16

information, regardless, the applicant is going

17

to need to do a unilateral agreement,

18

nonetheless,

19

first condition that's been part of the record

20

and now this one that's being discussed.

21

until it's fully recorded and the Clerk, County

22

Clerk on our behalf verifies receipt of the

23

recordation, Council does not move forward with

24

any final decision on the whole application,

25

regardless.

for even these two

- well, the
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Point well taken, Member Hokama.

2
3
4

Member Mateo, followed by Member
Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER

5

~ATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

And I agree with Mr. Hokama.

I think,

6

yeah

7

help me along with this, because the whole issue

8

on the right to travel and

9

insist -- insistence that involves residency

and Corp. Counsel is going to have to

goverlli~ent's

10

requirements became an issue, you know, two

11

years ago we addressed the residential work

12

residential workforce housing, a condition that

13

we set.

14

legislative body is saying, "We're putting

15

conditions in your development project.

16

the conditions is 600,000 for your projection or

17

your affiliation or project agreement with

18

Lokahi Pacific."

19

corning from the legislative body.

20

It's set by the government body.

The

One of

That, to me, is a directive

If we're doing that directive, then the

21

question on the right to travel, I don't know

22

how we -

23

will corne at the implication that residency is

24

part of that requirement.

25

Mr. Hokama proposes, by having the developer

vie can expect the developer -- or it

And the way
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1

work directly with Lokahi Pacific, takes us

2

totally out of the picture, allowing the

3

developer and Lokahi to work out the specifics.
He's not going to change his -- you

4

5

know, his consideration he's put in writing to

6

us, and it's public.

7

able, then, to deal directly with Lokahi Pacific

8

based on the same terms, except the different

9

mode is we are taken out of the picture and let

So, hopefully he'll be

10

them deal directly with Lokahi Pacific and get

11

all of the specifics taken care of.

12

still be concerned about our direct involvement.
Thank you.

13
14

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

Okay.

Thank you, Member Mateo.

Member Anderson?

15
16

So I would

Oh,

I'm sorry.

Was

i t --

COuGCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

up.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

No.

I don't think I had my hand

I'm sorry.

20

your hand up.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

up.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

I thought you had

I was just holding my head

I apologize.
So tired.

All right, Members.
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I believe we've beaten this one up a

1
2

little bit, so at this point the Chair, unless

3

someone proposes a specific condition, the Chair

4

is open to Member Hokama's suggestion.
Member Arlderson

5
6

Johnson.

Sorry.

7

COUNCI LMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'm sorry, Member

It's getting late.
That's all right.

Sorry.
My third condition would be

10

that the condition number 3 state that,

11

"Affordable housing require" -- it's not a

12

requirement.

13

executed consistent with the representations

14

made before Council by the developer as of

15

February 14, 2007."

16
17

CHAIR MOLINA:

"Affordable housing agreement be

Okay.

proposed amendment?

18

COUNCILY£MBER BAlSA:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20
21

Is there a second to the
Any second?

Second.

There is a second from Member Baisa.
Okay.

The floor is open for discussion.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

&,d the only reason I'm

22

putting this in, because it's going to come up

23

before the Council again.

24

language that can be developed in the interim or

25

if there's something that comes forward from

If there is better
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1

even Lokahi, that at least we've got this in as

2

a condition to just memorialize it.
And I just think that it's better to

3
4

state what our understanding was that if these

5

are the representations that are being made, we

6

do have this meeting memorialized through our

7

COITmittee report and, at least, through our

8

minutes.

9

question that Planning or anybody -- you know,

10

if somewhere down the road, as Member Anderson

11

had mentioned, that there would be any question

12

to come about on this, at least we've got it as

13

a condition.

14

CPJiIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Any other comments to the proposed

15
16

So then that way, if there's ever a

condition that's on the floor?

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER

Chairman?

Member Hokama?
HOKfu~:

I appreciate the effort by my

20

colleague from West Maui.

21

it takes care of the concern that I have.

22

You know, Members

I still don't think

well, we've --

23

we've talked about it.

And all I can tell you,

24

as your Chairman, unless I'm satisfied with the

25

executed document that I believe we can get
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1

between Lokahi and Papaanui, I can tell you I

2

won't schedule this for final approval.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Any other discussion before the Chair

4

5

calls for the vote?
Member Anderson?

6

7

Thank you, Member Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know, the condition

8

doesn't say that -- either the condition that

9

they propose or this condition doesn't say that

10

we have to have the agreement prior to second

11

and final reading.

12

agreement for all conditions.

13

condition is there or not, we're still going to

14

need a unilateral agreement.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

We need a unilateral
Whether this

Sure.
So, you know, I mean I don't

17

know what the problem is.

18

the agreement should be done, so we're leaving

19

it up to them?

20

problem.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22
23

This doesn't say when

You know, I don't see the

Okay.

Thank you, Member Anderson.

Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But I guess my confusion is

24

coming in because this is a condition that has

25

to be recorded as a part of the unilateral at
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1

the time that this moves forward, that it's an

2

affordable housing agreement that it's executed

3

consistent and then at the time -- because this

4

is all going to be recorded as a deed

5

restriction, that at that time we've

6

got the affordable housing agreement consistent

7

with what the representation was made today.

8

That's my understanding.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

they've

Thank you, Member Johnson.

10

Any other comments to the motion?

11

Member Ho kama , followed by Member

12
13
14
15

Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, maybe if I shared

how I envision it might be helpful.
The applicant,

for the Council's

16

conditions, would need to file a unilateral

17

agreement.

18

between Papaanui and if it's Lokahi Pacific,

19

Lokahi Pacific, I would assume they would enter

20

into a bilateral agreement with both parties

21

agreeing and both parties signing off on the

22

terms and full -- and schedule of that

23

agreement.

24

Bureau of Conveyances, and also it can run with

25

the land.

What I believe should be entertained

That can also be filed with the

So that would take care of that
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1

portion, separate from the unilateral that the

2

Council requires for final approval of the land

3

use amendments.

4

Members, I believe it can truly work.
Thank you.

5
6

And I believe -- sincerely,

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Hokama.
I guess there are several ways you

7

8

can -- I don't want to use the term "skin the

9

cat."

10

No offense, Member Johnson.

you're a cat lover.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

16
17

I'm a cat lover.

All right.

something.

Skin a carrot or potato or

I don't know.

Member Anderson, you have any final

14
15

I know

comments before the Chair calls for the vote?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know, Chair, I don't

care if you skin a cat or not on this.
These guys have -- I trust their -- you

18
19

know, I trust the representations they've made

20

to us.

21

doesn't say when that -- that agreement between

22

Lokahi Pacific or

23

executed consistent with representations made to

24

the County Council.

25

County Council in this, you know, and that's

You know, the thing is, this condition

affordable housing be

There, that's putting the
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1

Chair Hokama's concern and I agree.

2

avoid that, so ...

We want to

There's no date that says when the

3
4

housing agreement should be executed, it just

5

says, "executed consistent with what was

6

represented."

7

right here in front of us on the PowerPoint, the

8

condition they requested that we put in.

9

mean -- and they're asking

You know, what was represented is

So I

they're actually

10

asking us to force them to make that

11

contribution to Lokahi Pacific prior to final

12

subdivision approval.
And you know, I think we're -- we're

13
14

remiss if we don't put that in.

And I don't

15

have anybody

16

that this would restrict -- this condition would

17

restrict Lokahi Pacific from using that money ...

any legal counsel telling us

And, you know, for all we know, Lokahi

18
19

Pacific takes federal funds.

20

be restricted on the right to travel.

21

even know that?

22

funding.

23

on that right to travel.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

They may already
Do we

You know, they take federal

They probably already are restricted

That is -- Member

&~derson,

that

question could probably be forwarded to them at
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1

a later point.

2

on that, as well, for clarification to the

3

Committee.

4
5

We can get a response from them

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COu~CILMEMBER

17

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

I withdraw my motion.

Thank you, Member Johnson.
ANDERSON:

You know, let's take these

Okay.

Enough said, Members.

I think

the condition has been withdrawn.
Any final proposed conditions before the
Chair calls for the vote?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
CHAIR MOLINA:

22

And we've got a chance to

guys on good faith.

18
19

And we wait until first

Okay.

work it out.

16

Thank you.

reading when we've got more information on it.

11

15

I

suggest, Mr. Chair, we just skip this condition.

6

8

Well, you know what?

Okay.

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Well, I'll recognize

Member Johnson followed by you, Member Ander.son.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

I propose, then, in

24

substitution of that last condition, number 3,

25

that condition number 3 state that,

"Old
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1

Ulupalakua Road will remain ungated and open to

2

the public."

3

COu~CILMEMBER

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

ANDERSON:
Okay.

Second.

Proposed condition has been

5

made by Member Johnson and seconded by Member

6

Anderson.

7

Discussion?

8

Member Johnson?

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

I think that this was

10

one of the representations that had been made by

11

the applicant and I just -- because we've got

12

the other issue with the other roadway addressed

l3

and

14

Member Anderson has any other further language

15

to add with regard to Rural standards.

16

have no problem with just simply including this.

I guess the only other thing would be if

17
18

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

19
20

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Any other discussion on the proposed

condition and

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

But I

amend~ent?

No.

Okay.

Seeing none, all those in favor

of condition 3, signify by saying aye.

24

COu~CIL

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

MEMBERS:

Aye.

All those opposed?
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Thank you.

1

2
3

unanimous.

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Medeiros, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Pontanilla and Chair Molina.

4
5

NOES:

None.

6

EXC.:

None.

7

ABSENT:

None.

8

ABSTAIN: None.

9
10

The Chair will mark it

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to the main motion.

11
12

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

the Chair calls for the vote?

14

15

Any other propsed conditions before

Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

I have a condition on the parking that I

16

~~d

17

would like to propose.

18

language that -- that Ms. Nakata could put up

19

for us, and I would like to add a little

20

language.

21

22
23

CHAIR MOLINA:

I have draft

Ms. Nakata, upon completion of the

condition, can you read it out for the Members?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know, Mr. Chair, I'd be

24

happy to read it, because I want to add more

25

language, then that would free her to type it
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofe: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

193

LU 2/14/07
1

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER fu,DERSON:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

5

All right.

Okay.

- while I talk.

Member Anderson, I'll give you

the honor.
COu~CILMEMBER

6

ANDERSON:

Thank you.

"Papaanui, LLC shall work with the

7

Department of Parks and Recreation to provide

8

additional public parking at the Makena Landing

9

parking lot" -- let's do it this way, "shall

10

provide a minimum of ten additional public

11

parking spaces at the Makena Landing parking

12

lot," comma -- comma, "including handicapped

13

parking and" ...

14

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

Disabled.
Including -- sorry.

"Including disabled parking."

17

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

offloading."

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

COL~CILMEMBER

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

stalls."

25

stalls."

Thank you.
"And loading and

Is that the language?

JOHNSON:

Loading and unloading.
Loading and offloading?
Unloading.
"Loading and offloading

"Including loading and offloading
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Is that it, Member?

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No.

Now, I want everyone to

3

be cognizant of the fact that -- you may be

4

already -- that Makena Landing is heavily used

5

by commercial operators who come down and, you

6

know, put people in the water with kayaks.

7

that's okay, but they should not be using public

8

access parking for that purposes.

9

our County Code right now, it says that,

And

In fact,

in

"Public

10

access parking shall not be used by commercial

11

operators," so ...

12

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Chair?
So they have loading and

14

offloading stalls, so they can come and put

15

their people in the water and come back and pick

16

them up.

17

So I would like to add to this,

18

Ms. Nakata, the next sentence, "Public parking

19

spaces shall not be used" -- or "utilized by

20

cormnercial operators."

21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Is there a second to the

condition?

23

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

Okay.

Second.

It's been seconded by

Mr. Victorino.
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Member Anderson, Mr. Victorino had a

1

2

question.

Do you mind if --

3

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

6

-- I recognize him?

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

that, so that's fine.

11

that.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I have no qualms with

Discussion?

Member Baisa?

13
14

disabled parking,

because I was not privy to that other part of

10

12

I was wondering where this

was going beyond the

7

9

Well, I think ...

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Mr. Chair, it maybe sound

15

nitpicky, but it's very important.

16

Chair of the State Commission on Persons with

17

Disabilities, the correct verbiage is parking

18

for persons with disabilities.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COu~CILMEMBER

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

25

As former

Okay.
With emphasis on persons.

Okay.
VICTORINO:

That's fine.

Members, any objections to the -- I

guess the change in the language?
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No.
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1

CP~IR

MOLINA:

Any objections?

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

No, I think it's wonderful.

Any discussion, otherwise the

4

Chair will call for the vote on condition

5

number 4?

6

MS. NAKATA:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair, I believe Planning

7

has advised that the end off loading language is

8

not necessary.

9
10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Planning Department, can you comment?

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Correct.

There is no such

definition in the Code as offloading.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

I wasn't sure about that.

So your suggestion to take out the

14

words "and offloading," so just, "loading

15

stalls," am I correct?

16

MS. LOUDERMILK:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21
22
23

Loading zones.
Loading zones.
Loading zones.

Okay.
That's what we need.

Thank

you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Let's be politically correct here.
All right.

Members, any other

24

suggestions to the proposed condition before the

25

Chair calls for the vote?
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1
2

Planning Department, you have a comment?
MR. HUNT:

I'm just trying to understand the

3

condition.

The ten spaces would include loading

4

zones and parking for disabilities

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

MR. HUNT:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes.

or in addition to?
You want to change the

8

language to -- after the comma, "which includes

9

parking for persons with disabilities;" is that

10

clear?

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COu~CILMEMBER &~DERSON:

15

Would that be clear?
Because it's

Members?
-- inclusive.

I don't mean

they have to do additional for ...

16

MR. HUNT:

Okay.

17

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

We didn't say additional.

18

We said including so I mean that covers that, I

19

think.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

is?

Okay.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, so we'll leave it as

Yes.

Okay.

Seeing no other discussion, all

24

those in favor of condition 4, signify by saying

25

aye.
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

All those opposed?
Thank you.

3
4

Aye.

unanimous.
VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Medeiros, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Pontanilla and Chair Molina.

6
7

NOES:

None.

8

EXC. :

None.

9

ABSENT:

None.

10

The Chair will mark it

ABSTAIN: None.

11

MOTION CARRIED.

12

ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to the main motion.

13
14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15
16

Any other conditions?
Member Hokama?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, thank you.

I had a very brief discussion with the

17

18

applicant and they're aware that I'll be making

19

this motion to amend, so I would move to amend

20

to add condition 5, "There shall be no vacation

21

rentals."

22

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Second.
There's been -- a motion has

24

been made to add a condition 5, "No transient

25

vacation rentals," by Member Hokama and it has
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1

been seconded by

MeIT~er

2

Any discussion?

3

Me~er

4

Pontanilla.

Johnson?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Does this -- you know,

5

because I know transient vacation rentals are

6

one thing, but we're also looking at bed and

7

breakfasts, so I

8

suggestion would be "No short-term rentals or no

9

rentals under 180 days."

my, you know,

friendly

I don't know if that

10

would be in addition to, but because we don't

11

want Band Bs, we don't want any ohanas utilized

12

for the purpose of transient vacation or for B

13

and Bs.

14
15

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

Me~er

Johnson?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COL~CILMEMBER

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24
25

I will leave it up to Chair

Hokama, because I think he knows what my ...

19

23

would you like to

incorporate that to amend the condition?

16
17

Me~ers,

Okay.

Okay.
JOHNSON:

Intentions are?
Yes.

Okay.
He knows what my intentions

are, so ...
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

The Chair recognizes

Mr. Hokama.
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COu~CILMEMBER

HOKAMA:

Chairman, I believe the Code

2

is clear in our definitions, because we do have,

3

in our Zoning Code, I believe, a definition for

4

bed and breakfast operations, as well as a

5

definition for transient vacation rentals.

6

so I am specifically just going for the

7

transient vacation rentals.

8

It's in our Code, it's not intermingled, as I

9

understand.

And

We do not mix it.

And we have Planning Department

10

that could verify whether my understanding of

11

the definition of the Code is accurate enough,

12

Chairman.

13

CP~IR

MOLINA:

14
15

Okay.

Thank you, Member Hokama.

Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

I still

- I understand

16

what the Chair is saying, but I still have an

17

issue with commercialization.

18

all kinds of commercialization in the entire

19

area in South

20

be no rentals.

21

it as a separate condition, I will, but no

22

short-term rentals, nothing under 180 days,

23

so ...

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

- South Maui.

There's already

So my thing would

I mean if you want me to propose

The Chair would you prefer that you go

in that manner as a separate, you know,
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condition or consideration, and leave it

2

separate from Member Hokama's proposal.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

That's fine.

Okay.
Chair?

Mr. Hokama?
Please.

Again, if we look at

8

the Code, part of the definition of the

9

transient vacation rentals is anything under 180

10

days.

11

so I would just ask my colleague from West Maui

12

that I believe this is specific enough to take

13

care of her concerns.

It's part of the definition in our Code,

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And I would ask Planning

16

Department if they wish to comment, to verify

17

the Committee's understanding, Chairman.

18

Thank you.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

MS. LOUDERMILK:

21

Ms. Loudermilk?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

TVRs include everything that is not a

22

bed and breakfast, including the short-term

23

rentals.

24

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

25

breakfasts.

But it doesn't include bed and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

202

LU 2/14/07
1

MS. LOUDERMILK:

It includes the short-term rentals.

2

It includes hotels.

3

not include is the bed and breakfasts.

4
5

6
7

8

CPAIR MOLINA:

The only thing a TVR does

So Member Johnson, is that something

you would like to propose as a separate ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I will make as a separate

amendment, then.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.
Okay.

9

Members, before the Chair calls

10

for the vote on condition 5, any other

11

suggestions, otherwise we'll call for the vote

12

on condition number 5, which is that Transient

13

Vacation Rentals shall be prohibited.

14

in favor, signify by saying aye.

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17
18

All those

Aye.

All those opposed?
Thank you.

The Chair marks it

unanimous.

19
20
21
22

23
24
25
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

203

LU 2/14/07
1

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Medeiros, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Pontanilla and Chair Molina.

2

3

NOES:

None.

4

EXC. :

None.

5

ABSENT:

None.

6

ABSTAIN: None.

7

MOTION CARRIED.

8

ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to the main motion.

9
10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Johnson?

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

I propose condition

12

number 6,

"No bed and breakfast or commercial

13

operations shall be allowed."

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Second.

It's been moved by

MeIT~er

16

Johnson, seconded by Member Victorino to add a

17

condition 6,

18

operation shall be allowed."

"No bed and breakfast or commercial

19

Discussion?

20

Seeing none, all those in favor,

21

by -- whoa.

22

up.

23
24
25

Okay.

signify

I didn't see any hands go

Sorry.
Member Anderson?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Let the maker of the motion

a chance to state her case, but maybe she feels
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2

like she's ...
CHAIR MOLINA:

She's done it already.
Member Johnson?

3

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I've already done it.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

You know, bed and

6

breakfasts are a permitted use with the permit,

7

and, you know, I see that as a completely

8

separate category from TVR.

9

to invite a visitor into their home where they

If somebody wants

10

are living, that's not the same thing as TVR,

11

and I don't know if we want to go that far.

12

mean all of a sudden we're restricting that when

13

it's -- it's permitted in the County Code, if

14

you apply.

15

hard time with that, Mr. Chair.

16

a little draconian.

17

leave it at that.

18

CBAIR MOLINA:

So I don't know.

Okay.

I

I mean I've got a
I think that's

I think -- well, I'll just

Thank you, Member Anderson.

Any comments to the motion on the floor?

19

20

COUNCILMEMBER

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

MS. LOUDERMILK:

lf~TEO:

Chairman?

Planning Department?
I think we just want to make a

23

clarification that, according to Code, a bed and

24

breakfast is not just a bed and breakfast, it's

25

a bed and breakfast home.

Bed and breakfast
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home.

So you live -- I think that's the

2

distinction versus a transient vacation rental.

3

You're not necessarily within a home.

4

be in any type of structure.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

MS. LOUDERMILK:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8
9

You can

Okay.
Thank you.
MeIT~er

Johnson, is that more to

your ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If they just add in "home,"

10

that's fine.

11

differ a little bit in my opinion is that there

12

are other deviations that we're making, because

13

this is a very unique area.

14

very specifically that this area shall maintain

15

in accordance with the community plan its rural

16

character.

17

you are opening up your home to bed and

18

breakfast, if it's, you know,

19

home, whatever the Band B rules are,

20

it's something that would be accepted by Code,

21

but, again, I'm looking at the hierarchy, which

22

is the overriding community plan, and to me,

23

that trumps what we're doing in this other area.

24

So I just really believe that there's so

25

And the only reason that I will

And it's stated

And if you're looking at Rural, if

seven-bedroom
I know

much intense development in the South Maui area
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that I would ask respectfully for the Members to

2

consider this, because commercial operations

3

will also be utilizing all of these amenities in

4

that area.

5

right to do these operations, I think this is

6

one area that is really unique, and I don't see

7

any more intensification of use as being

8

appropriate, in my view.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10
11

12

And while I respect people have a

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Member Mateo, followed by Member

Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

13

And perhaps the -- Ms. Johnson can clarify

14

commercial operations, so we're sure -- well, I

15

am sure whether it would include home business

16

and the like.

17

the whole ball of wax?

So is it -- are you looking at

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Johnson, care to comment?

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

And basically that

20

would be -- if there's better language to be

21

proposed, but basically the home occupation, if

22

they're doing a commercial business of any kind

23

because

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER

Piano lessons, dance lessons?
HOKAV~:

-- you know, a lot of times
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I'll give

1

what happens is even people that

2

you Front street.

There is a rental agency that

3

rents out kayaks.

It's a home, but it rents out

4

all this stuff right at the beach area on Front

5

Street.

6

but it gives them special access to that area

7

that other people would not have, and I don't

8

want to see the same thing happen in this area,

9

so that's my thinking.

10

And it's a really over utilized area,

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Member Mateo, does that answer your

11

12

question?

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Anderson?

15

COUNCILMEMBER

Okay.

fu~DERSON:

I appreciate Ms. Johnson's

16

explanation because she's changed my mind, and I

17

think she's right.

18

the motion.

19
20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Okay.

The Chair will call for the

question.

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

And so I'm going to support

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, all those in favor of

condition number 6, signify by saying aye.

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Aye.

All those opposed?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

8

Okay.

No.
We have eight ayes and one no.
Chairman, no.

Excuse me.

two noes.

VOTE: AYES:

Two noes.

Seven ayes and

Is the Chair correct?

Okay.

7

No.

Thank you.

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa,
Johnson, Medeiros, Victorino, Vice-Chair
Pontanilla and Chair Molina.

9
10

NOES:

Councilmembers Hokama and Mateo.

11

EXC.:

None.

12

ABSENT:

None.

13

ABSTAIN: None.

14

MOTION CARRIED.

15

ACTION:

APPROVE amendment to the main motion.

16
17
18
19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Other conditions?
Member Johnson?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair, and I just ask for

20

the indulgence of the body, because it's going

21

to take me a while to get some of the

22

conditions, because as I asked the applicant

23

during the meeting, I would like to see what the

24

CC&Rs contained, because there were some

25

components that I would intend at first reading
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to put into conditions we've spoken about, and

2

he's mentioned them here on the floor.

3

think at this point, everyone is looking at the

4

clock, and rather than craft conditions on the

5

fly,

6

up with something that is more intelligently

7

worded and that would be agreeable to the

8

applicant.

9

amendments or conditions at first reading.

10
11

I'd rather work with the applicant and come

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I would intend to introduce those

All right.

Thank you very much,

Member Johnson.

12
13

But I

Seeing no other conditions proposed,
Members -- does the Chair make that conclusion?

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay.

Members, well, we will then go

16

ahead and take the vote on passage of the bill

17

as amended.

18
19

Member Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I will state my

20

reservations and not about going from -- going

21

to single-family.

22

Planning Department's position is correct that

23

the old zoning granted by the Legislative Branch

24

of this County, whether they be the Board of

25

Supervisors or the Council, was invalidated and,

But even if Corp. Counselor
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therefore, they consider it Interim, I find it

2

interesting that they use Interim under this

3

crystilliate (phonetic) Ag classified lands,

4

because Interim was only granted to Urban lands

5

in the past.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Right.
So if we want to move this

8

forward,

I'm just, you know, notifying the rest

9

of the comrr,ittee -- I've talked with our

10

Chairman -- that I will be writing to Mr. Moto,

11

because I am definitely uncomfortable with

12

administrative rezoning of land, Chairman.
And, you know, if this is the vehicle

13
14

that helps prompt us to get things corrected in

15

this County, so that not only this applicant but

16

other property owners who fall in this

17

situation, know that the Legislative Branch, if

18

need be, will do the remedial and corrective

19

measures, then it won't be by an opinion, it

20

will be by policy.

21
22

Thank you, Chairman.
CP~IR

MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Member Hokama.

23

That is a very worthy consideration.

The Chair

24

concurs.

25

would agree that I would like you to make that

As our chairman of the Council, I
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inquiry to Corporation Counsel to find out what

2

happened with this.

3
4

5

MeIT~er

Johnson, followed by Member

Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

lL~d

I share the same

6

concerns that Chair Hokama has.

I think that my

7

additional question too, which goes beyond this

8

particular applicant -- I don't intend to hold

9

them hostage -- but specifically, if they had

10

come forward and said they were going to

11

voluntarily provide affordable housing or there

12

was this preliminary subdivision issue hanging

13

out there, I would not be supportive of this

14

particular application.

15

I think that, for me, it's a policy call

16

but I still have a great deal of difficulty

17

where preliminary subdivision is granted by

18

Public Works or Development Services

19

administration.

20

having this move forward, but sometimes a

21

preliminary subdivision approval is hanging out

22

there for a long protracted period of time, and

23

we, as a Council, have adopted many policies,

24

and then you look back and you say, ·Well,

25

there's six or seven new requirements since it

I understand the rational for
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got preliminary subdivision approval that the

2

Council is imposing," and now when they come

3

forward later on with their application, all of

4

a sudden that is utilized as an excuse for

5

ignoring all of those ordinances, which we have

6

implemented.
So, to me, I would say concurrency is

7

8

something that this body should be working

9

towards, and I hope that at some point in time

10

we can take that up.

11

them hostage for that.

12

some reservations just about overdevelopment in

13

the Kihei area in general.

14

serious concerns about the cQmulative impacts of

15

all of the smaller developments that have taken

16

place.

17

But I'm not going to hold
I will -- too, I have

I really do have

That is still really a big issue for me.
I think that because the applicant has

18

shown good faith and has exceeded many of the

19

standards and requirements, and done in good

20

faith what I think a lot of developers should be

21

doing who are making much larger profits, I will

22

not punish them, but I will support them for

23

those efforts because I think that that's what

24

our constituents are expecting of us.

25

Thank you.
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2

3
4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Johnson.
Member Anderson?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I appreciate Chair Hokama's need to

5

straighten this out because I agree with him

6

entirely.

7

ad~inistrative

8

this Council, and, you know, we don't know that

9

maybe that didn't happen.

You shouldn't be having any kind of
rezoning that doesn't come before

I mean they might

10

have come to the Council back when this was done

11

and, you know, said this is -- this was a

12

mistake, another mapping error that we need to

13

correct, and we don't know that.

14

be good to find out.

15

But it would

And if it -- if it is a case where their

16

zoning really hasn't been legislative --

17

legislatively approved as Interim, and I just

18

want clarification on this,

19

mean that the bill for approval that we've just

20

done would change -- the title would change from

21

a Bill for an Ordinance to Amend -- to Change

22

Zoning from Interim District to R-3 Residential,

23

would it just be a matter if this

24

that they were in error or that

25

they were in error and that the County zoning

that would it then

if we find
yeah, that
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actually is Agriculture, then I'm asking would

2

it just be a matter on first reading to change

3

the bill to read, "A Bill for an Ordinance to

4

change Zoning from the Agricultural District to

5

R-3 Residential

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

COG~CILMEMBER

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

10
11
12

Okay.
ANDERSON:

-- District?

All right.

Member Anderson, I guess

we could hear a response from Staff or
Corporation Counselor Planning.
MS. LOUDERMILK:

Yeah.

Just for clarification,

the -- it was the A-2 Apartment District.

13

COUNCILV£MBER ANDERSON:

14

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Oh, sorry.

Yeah, it was A-2 and not the

15

Agriculture.

16

what occurred and would probably be reiterated

17

when Council Chair Hokama asks Mr. Moto about

18

the various Corporation Counsel opinions that

19

advised the Planning Department to make this

20

determination on this particular property at

21

this time.

22

And then procedurally, this is

BaSically, in 1959, the Island of Maui

23

was zoned Interim, so an Interim Zoning

24

Ordinance was passed.

25

zoned Interim.

The entire island was

In 1961, the State Land Use Law
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was passed; however, maps were not adopted until

2

1964.

3

District maps, this particular property and all

4

property mauka of Makena-Keoneoio Road were in

5

the State Agricultural District.

6

and then still zoned Interim.

7

And based upon the State Land Use

That was 1964,

In -- as part of the comprehensive

8

zoning ordinance that was passed in the early

9

'60s, the zoning map for the Kihei-Makena region

10

was adopted in 1969, so that was five years

11

after the State Land Use District maps were

12

adopted in the area.

13

where the A-2 Apartment District emerged

14

overlaying on the State Agricultural District.

15

At that time, that is

In 1990, our first opinion for the

16

Corporation Counsel was exactly this scenario.

17

There was additional properties that were zoned

18

A-2 on the Kihei-Makena zoning map and the State

19

Land Use was Agriculture.

20

made that since the zoning, not the -- the A-2

21

zoning occurred after the adoption of the State

22

Land Use Districts and that it was inconsistent

23

with the Agricultural -

24

District that the A-2 zoning would not be valid

25

and would have to revert back to the previous

The determination was

the State Agricultural
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2

zoning, which was Interim.
And then this was, again, reaffirmed in

3

1998 again just -- the gist is that depending

4

when the various maps were adopted affected what

5

we were advised from Corporation Counsel as to

6

the appropriate zoning designation.

7

was a zoning designation that Corporation

8

Counsel advised the Department was invalid, then

9

that particular piece of property would revert

So if there

10

back to the previous zoning district, which was

11

Interim zoning, which was adopted in 1959 only

12

for the Island of Maui.

13

and Molokai did not get zoned

14

until the early '60s.

15

The Islands of Lanai
Interim zoned

So that's sort of the scenario, but,

16

again, that's how the Department was advised,

17

based upon those general -- general facts.

18

we welcome another review to see if that is

19

still valid or not in relation to this

20

particular situation.

21
22

COu~CILMEMBER fu~DERSON:

And

Thank you, Ms. Loudermilk.

You know, Chair, my concern is that

23

and the reason I bring this up is I want

24

want it on the record that we understand that

25

this review and Mr. Hokama's concern is going to
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be addressed between -- hopefully, between now

2

and first reading.

3

turns out that this truly is an Interim and it's

4

A-2, that it would be a matter -- a simple

5

matter, because I don't want anyone to say this

6

is something that wasn't brought up during

7

COm~ittee,

8

changing the bill's language from Interim

9

District to A-2 to the appropriate district if

But I would hope that if it

that it would be simply a matter of

10

Mr. Hokama -- his concerns turn out to be valid

11

that this was not done appropriately.

12

Because, you know, we don't want to go

13

to first reading and then find out that we're

14

not changing it from Interim, we're changing it

15

from A-2, and that it's a substantive --

16

substantive difference than what we discussed

17

today, and then cause this whole thing to go

18

back to Committee and, you know, they're another

19

couple months down the road.

20

So that's why I'm bringing it up,

21

Mr. Chair, because I want it on the record that

22

we discussed the issue and it could be a

23

possibility so that, you know, should the change

24

come forward at first reading, we can deal with

25

it then.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted, Member Anderson.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And then I'm just asking,

3

Mr. Chair, before I yield, are we now taking

4

co~ments

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

because I kind of lost track?
Actually, we have a motion that's on

6

the floor already.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

9

We're voting on the main

motion?
CHAIR MOLINA:

Yes.

The bill has -- by amending it,

10

we've added condi

11

the floor for the third bill right now, so this

12

is -COUNCILMEMBER

ons, so there is a motion on

"~DERSON:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

The main motion?

-- the point where

yeah.

That's what I thought we

16

were doing, and I do have comments to make to

17

the main motion.

18
19

20
21

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Before you do so, is there

anybody else who would like to make motions?
Okay.

Seeing none, Member Anderson, you

have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah.

You know, we've been

23

at this for some time and I was totally against

24

this when this first came up because, you know,

25

you don't want to see the old character of Maui
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1

change.

2

lot of history for me.

3

her family rode horses to Makena Landing from

4

Ulupalakua Ranch.

5

there talking about old times.

6

like, you know, a prejudice against this.

7

And Makena Landing and that area has a
My tutu, Inez Ashdown,

We spent a lot of time down
So I sort of had

But as the project progressed and these

8

gentlemen brought their project forward, they

9

won me over, because what they're doing here is

10

so sensitive to the terrain and to the character

11

of the area.

12

is the billion-dollar baby, and we can't expect

13

this really valuable land to sit unchanged.

14

You know, we're growing, and Maui

And I am so appreciative of the way they

15

have designed their project with

with immense

16

sensitivity to the area.

17

going in there and leveling the land, they're

18

doing it in -- in appreciation and respect for

19

the topography that's there, they're being very

20

low key about the building designs, and they're

21

going beyond,

22

for them personally in this drainage basin.

23

you know, all of the,

24

sensitive standards that they're using in the

25

wastewater program that they put in place in

You know, they're not

I think, the -- what's necessary

I guess, ecologically
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1

their willingness to actually increase parking

2

for the public on County land, not to mention

3

what they're doing with the affordable housing,

4

this demonstrates extreme sensitivity, not only

5

to the land and the community, but to the people

6

of Maui County as a whole in what they're doing.
They're not just taking, Mr. Chairman,

7

8

they're giving back and I really respect that

9

and appreciate it immensely and wish all them

10

luck in their development.
Thank you, Chair.

11
12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Anderson.
Prior to the Chair calling for the vote,

13
14

if there's no objections from the body, the

15

Chair would like to ask Staff to make some

16

non-substantive changes.
Staff, if you could just briefly comment

17

18

on what kind of non-substantive changes you're

19

looking at?

20

MS. NAKATA:

Staff would just like a little latitude

21

for non-substantive revisions that may be caught

22

along the review process, including things like

23

changing the year of the bill, for instance,

24

which would apply across the board to all three

25

bills.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And I'm sure Staff will make us

2

aware should this matter proceed to first

3

reading, we'll be aware of that.

4

I'd also like to incorporate that County

5

Communication Number 06-81 be filed -- excuse

6

me, be filed to be included in this motion.

7

objections to proceeding in that manner?

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

Okay.

as amended, signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

17

Aye.

All those opposed?
Thank you.

The Chair will mark it

unanimous.

VOTE: AYES:

18

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Medeiros, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Pontanilla and Chair Molina.

19

NOES:

None.

20

EXC. :

None.

21

ABSENT:

None.

22

ABSTAIN: None.

23

MOTION CARRIED.

24

ACTION:

25

With that being said, the Chair

All in favor of passing the third bill

13

16

No objection.

will call for the vote.

11

12

Any

Recommending FIRST READING of revised proposed
Bill, RECORDATION of unilateral agreement, and.
FILING of communication.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Members.

We are

2

under announcements.

The Chair would like to

3

make a -- wish everyone, first of all, a very

4

Happy Valentine's Day.
And I see Mr. Victorino wanted to make a

5
6

quick announcement.

7

to steal your thunder or ...

8

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

I don't know if you want me

You may.

All right.

I just wanted to let the

10

rest of the Members know and the members of the

11

general public, Mr. Victorino, this is his

12

anniversary with his lovely wife, Joycelynn

13

Victorino.

14

have an anniversary.

Happy anniversary.

15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

You look like you've had a long day.
Yes, a long day.

We've all had one.

19

Thank you very much,

20

Announcements?

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

24
25

Beautiful day to

Mew~ers.

You've said it all, sir.

I've said it all?
Thank you very much.

wish everyone a Happy Valentine's Day.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.
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All my love to all of you, folks.

1

2

had a great day.

3

professionalism and dedication.

4

5

6
7

We

Thank you very much for your
It is 6:05 p.m.

This Land Use meeting for February 14th is now
adjourned.
ADJOURN:

(Gavel. )

6:05 p.m.

--000--

8

9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
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